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CHAIRMAN’S
MESSAGE

Dear Shareholders 

It gives me immense pleasure to inform you that the year 2023-2024 holds special 
significance for BIFPCL, as we achieved a landmark - the successful commissioning 
(COD) of 2x660 MW Maitree Super Thermal Power Plant, marking the transition 
from project phase to full-scale operations, a critical step towards our long-term 
goal of providing reliable and sustainable power to the people of Bangladesh. I 
take pride in our dedicated workforce, whose commitment and hard work have 
consistently delivered outstanding results, enhancing shareholders’ value and 
solidifying our presence in the power sector. Let me express that we remain 

Dr. Md. Mokhles ur Rahman
Chairman, BIFPCL and
Senior Secretary
Ministry of Public Administration, GoB

“ OUR TEAM HAS BEEN WORKING RELENTLESSLY TO DELIVER VALUE 
ACROSS ALL ASPECTS OF OUR OPERATIONS, STRIVING TO MAKE 
DECISIONS THAT NOT ONLY BENEFIT OUR SHAREHOLDERS BUT ALSO 
DRIVE SUSTAINABLE GROWTH AND STRENGTHEN BIFPCL AS ONE OF THE 
MAJOR MARKET LEADERS IN THE POWER INDUSTRY OF BANGLADESH.”
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committed to maintaining the highest 
standards of governance, transparency, and 
accountability, ensuring that the interest of 
our shareholders is safeguarded at every step. 
This AGM marks a new chapter in BIFPCL’s 
journey, and together, we will continue to 
build on this success for a brighter, 
energy-secure future. 

During the financial year just concluded, the 
Company has logged a net profit of Tk. 
1,158,44 crore in the books of accounts. The 
foreign exchange (Dollar) constraint bore 
hard on complying with the financial 
obligations of the Company under various 
contracts including on coal supply and 
project loan with the agencies, disrupting 
largely coal supply chain of the plant. Despite 
hurdles, the Company supplied around 3.14 
billion units (BUs) of electricity to the national 
grid, contributing to revenue from operation 
for Tk. 5,140.14 crore. With growing 
performance, we gear up to solidify our 
position as a reliable and a�ordable energy 
provider, underscoring our dedication to 
supporting Bangladesh’s economic progress 
through responsible and sustainable power 
generation.

Our team has been working relentlessly to 
deliver value across all aspects of our 
operations, striving to make decisions that not 
only benefit our shareholders but also drive 
sustainable growth and strengthen BIFPCL as 
one of the major market leaders in the power 
industry of Bangladesh.

Ensuring safety in operation is of paramount 
importance. We are continuously evaluating 
to enhance our safety measures to meet and 
exceed industry standards, demonstrating 
our commitment to operational excellence 
and responsible stewardship of shareholder 
interests. At MSTPP, we have implemented 
rigorous safety protocols to protect man and 
machine, with essential safety knowledge 

prior to site entry and the entire power plant 
is designed in compliance with the National 
Fire Protection Association (NFPA) and 
Bangladesh National Building Code (BNBC). 

As we reflect on a year filled with significant 
achievements, I am especially proud of the 
company’s unwavering commitment to its 
most valuable asset - our workforce. We have 
invested in developing our employees’ 
potential, o�ering career development 
programs designed to nurture power 
professionals equipped to excel in a dynamic 
industry. This focus on workforce 
development has enabled us to deploy our 
talent more strategically and has prepared 
our high performers to step confidently into 
future leadership roles.

As we look ahead, we remain dedicated to 
maintaining a harmonious balance between 
growth, sustainability, and value creation. Our 
focus on continuous improvement and 
innovation, together with adherence to 
robust governance and operational integrity, 
will propel BIFPCL toward a future marked by 
excellence and resilience. We are fully 
committed to adapting and evolving with the 
dynamic needs of our sector, ensuring that 
we meet emerging challenges with strength 
and foresight. I extend my heartfelt thanks to 
our shareholders for their continued trust and 
confidence in our leadership. Rest assured, we 
will continue to deliver our promise of 
long-term success and contribute 
meaningfully to the nation’s power 
landscape. 

I would like to express my deepest 
appreciation for the dedicated workforce of 
BIFPCL, whose commitment embodies our 
philosophy of harmonizing power generation 
with environmental responsibility. I extend my 
sincerest gratitude to my esteemed 
colleagues on the Board and management 
team, whose insights and tireless e�orts have 
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been crucial in guiding the Project through 
numerous challenges. I am also profoundly 
grateful to the Government of Bangladesh, 
Power Division under the Ministry of Power, 
Energy and Mineral Resources, Auditors, 
Lenders, various regulatory authorities, and 
valued business associates, whose steadfast 
support has been instrumental in our journey 
and heartfelt note of appreciation to our 
valuable shareholders again, who have 
played a fundamental role in Company's 
journey over the past year, and I look forward 
to nurturing our mutual supportive 
relationship as we advance together towards 
even greater achievements. 

Looking ahead, I remain confident that 
BIFPCL will continue to build on its 
momentum and achievement to meet the 
evolving energy demand of Bangladesh. Our 
journey towards creating sustained value for 
our shareholders and contributing 
meaningfully to the country's development 

remains steadfast. Together, we will explore 
new horizon, fostering advancements that 
not only strengthen BIFPCL but also shape a 
transformative and sustainable energy 
ecosystem for Bangladesh. With a shared 
vision, we are poised to make a lasting 
impact on the power sector, setting new 
standards that will inspire future generations. 

Thank you once again for your trust, and I 
look forward to working together as we 
embark on the next chapter of BIFPCL’s 
journey. 

Dr. Md. Mokhles ur Rahman
Chairman, BIFPCL and
Senior Secretary, Ministry of Public 
Administration, GoB
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FROM THE DESK OF
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Dear Valued Shareholders 

I would like to extend my sincere thanks to our esteemed shareholders for their 
continued trust and confidence in BIFPCL, which has become instrumental in solidifying 
our position as one of the key players in the power sector of Bangladesh amid numerous 
challenges. The successful completion of the facility in the year 2023-24 marks a major 
milestone in our journey, reflecting our commitment to operational excellence and 
sustainable growth. Your belief in BIFPCL has enabled us to overcome obstacles and 
achieve this critical project milestone, ensuring a reliable and e�cient power supply for 
the nation. As we look ahead, we are dedicated to further our contributions to 
Bangladesh’s energy landscape, driven by the same trust and partnership that has 

Dr. Vijay Prakash
Managing Director, BIFPCL

“ I AM CONFIDENT THAT WITH THE UNWAVERING SUPPORT OF OUR 
ESTEEMED SHAREHOLDERS BPDB AND NTPC, AND THE CONTINUED 
DEDICATION OF OUR WORKFORCE, BIFPCL WILL PERSISTENTLY BUILD 
UPON ITS ACHIEVEMENTS AND GROW STRONGER AT EVERY STEP.”
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brought us this far. The achievement of plant 
COD not only strengthens our operational 
capabilities but also contributes to enhancing 
the power infrastructure of Bangladesh, 
supporting the nation's growing energy 
demand.

As a Managing Director of the Company, I feel 
immensely proud to be part of this journey, and 
I extend heartfelt gratitude to the entire team 
whose tireless e�orts have made this task a 
reality. Their unwavering dedication, hard work, 
and commitment have been the driving force 
for transforming a mere dream into this 
remarkable achievement. The success comes 
with its set of challenges and every obstacle we 
have faced during the implementation of the 
Maitree Project has made us more resilient. This 
resilience is proven by the outcomes we have 
achieved. Together, we have turned this 
ambitious dream into a legacy that will be 
instrumental to greater achievement in the 
years to come.       

During the reporting year 2023-24, BIFPCL 
supplied 3,135.54 million units of electricity to 
the national grid, playing a vital role in meeting 
Bangladesh’s energy needs. While the Company 
is navigating significant challenges emerging 
mainly from disruptions in coal supply chain and 
volatility in foreign-debt servicing due to 
less-availability of required foreign exchange 
(USD), BIFPCL has registered a satisfactory 
financial performance with growth in revenue. 
This success was achieved through vigorous 
e�orts on all fronts, including maintaining high 
plant uptimes, optimizing operational 
e�ciency, and prudent financial management, 
even in the face of numerous adverse 
conditions. 

Furthermore, to improve reliability of the plant, 
the Company has implemented close 
monitoring of start-ups & shutdowns, along with 
root cause analysis of the outages. Both the 
units of the plant are available for operation 
and responsive to electricity demands as per 
requirements of NLDC. Our e�orts have 
improved not only the operational e�ciency but 

also contribute to increased availability and 
performance of the units, ensuring a more 
consistent supply of electricity to meet the 
demand of NLDC. 

I am delighted to share that we have already 
tied up the working capital loan requirement of 
BDT 1,700 crore and e�orts are continuing to 
meet additional requirement though we are 
facing several situations beyond our control.

BIFPCL has made significant strides in 
sustainability initiatives, demonstrating its 
commitment to environmental and social 
responsibility. The aim of the Company is to 
protect the environment, promote 
sustainability, and create a better future for the 
region by establishing a green belt around the 
plant. This greenery attracts diverse wildlife, 
including birds and dolphins that frequent the 
area, enhancing biodiversity. Additionally, 
BIFPCL has been actively engaged in corporate 
social responsibility spheres in the core areas 
such as education, healthcare, sustainable 
livelihood, and skill development. The CSR 
activities of the Company for the betterment of 
society are being pursued rigorously in the 
communities surrounding the Maitree plant, 
with programs designed to uplift and empower 
individuals across all aged groups. 

Certainly, the key factor behind the remarkable 
achievements of BIFPCL is the talented and 
hard-working group of employees, whose 
dedication and sincerity have significantly 
elevated the fame and reputation of this 
Company. Our Company nurtures & sharpens 
the knowledge and skills of its employees, 
ensuring a high level of morale and motivation 
throughout the organization.

I am confident that with the unwavering 
support of our esteemed shareholders BPDB 
and NTPC, and the continued dedication of our 
workforce, BIFPCL will persistently build upon its 
achievements and grow stronger at every step. I 
would also like to acknowledge and extend my 
sincere gratitude to the Board of Directors for 
their exceptional leadership in guiding the 
Maitree Project into operation phase. We 
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deeply value the indispensable role our 
shareholders play in our journey towards the 
sustainable growth of the Company. Their 
confidence in our dream energizes us to 
continually strive for excellence, overcome 
challenges, and create long-term value. As we 
embark on this new chapter, we are inspired to 
push boundaries, innovate, and contribute 
meaningfully to the energy landscape of 
Bangladesh, ensuring that our progress 
translates into lasting benefits for all 
stakeholders.

All of these have been made possible through 
the concerted e�orts and untiring support of 
Government of Bangladesh, Power Division, 
Power Cell, Power Grid Company of 
Bangladesh, Department of Environment, 
Forest Department, Bangladesh Bank, EXIM 
Bank of India, Janata Bank PLC, Meghna Bank 
PLC, One Bank PLC, National Board of Revenue, 
various Custom Houses including Mongla Port 
Authority, Bangladesh Investment Development 
Authority, O�ce of the Chief Controller of 
Imports and Exports, and O�ce of the Registrar 
of Joint Stock Companies and Firms. At the 
same time, I would like to express my deepest 
gratitude to the Government of India, 
particularly Ministry of Power, Ministry of 
External A�airs and Ministry of Heavy Industries 
for their steadfast cooperation and invaluable 
support. In addition, I express my sincere thanks 
and appreciation to all other stakeholders of the 

Company including bankers, lenders, auditors, 
consultants, contractors, lawyers, print and 
electronic media, etc. whose contribution have 
been integral to our success. Looking ahead, I 
am confident that with the continued 
collaboration of all these partners, BIFPCL will 
continue to thrive and make a lasting impact in 
the power sector of Bangladesh. Together, we 
are building a future of sustainable growth and 
shared prosperity.      

As we look ahead, we are filled with great 
optimism for the future. With completion of the 
Maitree Project, our focus is now on leveraging 
our strength, exploring new vistas, embracing 
exciting opportunities, and driving continues 
growth to create value for our shareholders. Our 
journey has been marked by a relentless pursuit 
of greatness, where each milestone of the 
Project achieved becomes a stepping stone to a 
brighter future. While the journey of the 
Company has been both exciting and 
challenging, I am confident that this new 
operational phase will pave the way for even 
greater accomplishments for BIFPCL.

Dr. Vijay Prakash
Managing Director, BIFPCL
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JANUARY 11, 2010

 Signing of Umbrella 
Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) 
on Power Sector 
Cooperation between 
the Govt. of 
Bangladesh and Govt. 
of India

 Constitution of a Joint 
Steering Committee 
(JSC) co-chaired by 
the Power Secretaries 
of India and 
Bangladesh for Power 
Sector Cooperation

AUGUST 30, 2010

 Signing of 
Memorandum of 
Understanding for 
Implementation of 
1320 MW Coal based 
Thermal Power Project 
(TPP) at Khulna in 
Joint Venture between 
BPDB and NTPC

SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

 Signing of Contract 
Agreement for 
Feasibility Report (FR) 
Consultancy for Khulna 
Project between BPDB 
and NTPC at Dhaka

OCTOBER 06, 2010

 Final IEE Report 
Submission

2010
MAY 23, 2011

 Location / Site 
Clearance Received 
from DOE, GoB

DECEMBER 31, 2011

 Submission of Final 
Feasibility Report 
(Draft) for Khulna 
Thermal Power Project 
Comprising of 2 Units 
of 660 MW to BPDB

JANUARY 29, 2012

 Signing of Joint 
Venture Agreement 
between BPDB and 
NTPC

OCTOBER 31, 2012

 Incorporation as 
Private Limited 
Company and 
Registered with          
RJSC

NOVEMBER 11, 2012

  Finalization of 
Feasibility Report 
Incorporating 
Comments Received 
from BPBD and Power 
Grid Company of 
Bangladesh (PGCB) 
Limited

APRIL 23, 2017

 Issuance of 
Sovereign 
Guarantee(s) by GoB 
to BIFPCL and NTPC 
Separately as per 
Schedule 3 and 3A 
of Implementation 
Agreement

 Signing of Sponsor 
Support Agreements 
Separately by BPDB 
and NTPC with 
Lender and BIFPCL 
respectively

APRIL 24, 2017

 Issuance of Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) to 
BHEL

AUGUST 16, 2017

 Signing of 
Memorandum of 
Agreement with 
Mongla Port 
Authority for Capital 
and Maintenance 
Dredging Through 
Pussur Channel and 
Other Support 
Activities for Coal 
Transportation  

AUGUST 20, 2017

 Signing of ESCROW 
Agreement amongst 
BPDB, NTPC, BIFPCL 
and Janata Bank 
Limited

NOVEMBER 27, 2017

 Signing and 
Registration of Land 
Lease Agreement 
between BPDB and 
BIFPCL 

JANUARY 09, 2018

 Completion of Formal 
Hand-over and 
Take-over of Lease 
Land between BPDB 
and BIFPCL Pertaining 
to the Project 

JANUARY 24, 2018

 Signing of Agreement 
for A�orestation 
between BIFPCL and 
Forest Department, 
GoB

JANUARY 25, 2018

 Signing of Security 
Trustee Agreement 
and Trust & Retention 
Account Agreement 
amongst BIFPCL, 
IEXIM and Security 
Trustee (Janata Bank 
Limited)

JANUARY 31, 2018

 Approval of EIA for 
Coal Transportation

JUNE 30, 2018

  Starting of Boiler 
Erection (Unit # 1) as 
per Schedule

AUGUST 07, 2018

 Floating of 
International Tender 
for Township / 
Residential Complex 
(Turnkey Basis)  

SEPTEMBER 27, 2018

 Starting of Erection of 
ESP (Unit # 1) Structure

NOVEMBER 18, 2018

 Starting of Erection of 
Main Power House 
(MPH) Unit # 1

DECEMBER 08, 2018

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 1 TG Raft  

DECEMBER 23, 2018

 Starting of Boiler 
Erection (Unit # 2) 

DECEMBER 28, 2018

 Starting of Chimney 
Raft Reinforcement 
Work 

MARCH 28, 2019

 Signing of EPC 
Township Contract 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and M/s China 
First Metallurgical 
Group Co. Ltd., China 
(CFMCC)

JUNE 28, 2019

 Starting of Erection of 
ESP Unit # 2

JULY 01, 2019

 Publication of 
Expression of Interest 
(EOI) for Coal Supply in 
Newspaper

JULY 11, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 1 TG Deck 

JULY 12, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 2 TG Raft  

JULY 25, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Chimney Raft 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2019

 Floating of 
International Tender 
for Coal Transportation 
Including 
Transshipment 

OCTOBER 30, 2019

 Starting of Erection of 
CHP Crasher House 
Structure

NOVEMBER 24, 2019

 Starting of Chimney 
Shell Concreting 

NOVEMBER 27, 2019

 Starting of Unit # 1 TG 
Erection 

FEBRUARY 22, 2020

 Completion of Casting 
of Jetty Deck Slab

MAY 04, 2020

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 2 TG Deck 

MAY 08, 2020

 Completion of Last 
Ceiling Girder (CG06) 
of Boiler Unit # 2 
Erection

DECEMBER 27, 2020

 Completion of Boiler 
(Unit # 1) Air Leak Test 

DECEMBER 28, 2020

 Starting of Erection of 
Unit # 2 TG (Front 
Bearing Pedestal 
Placed in Position)

DECEMBER 31, 2020

 Completion of CT1A All 
Fan Stack 

JANUARY 27, 2021

 Completion of Boiler 
(Unit # 1) Drainable 
Hydro Test

FEBRUARY 14, 2021

 Insertion of Generator 
Rotor of Unit # 1

FEBRUARY 24, 2021

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Turbine Box-up

MARCH 18, 2021

 Completion of 230 kV 
GIS Erection 

APRIL 03, 2021

 Starting of 230 kV Line 
Stringing from PGCB 
Terminal Tower to 
Maitree Switchyard 

APRIL 04, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of 1st Reclaimer Portal  

APRIL 12, 2021

 Completion of 
Chimney Shell 
Concreting 

APRIL 18, 2021

 Starting of Unit # 2 
Power Cycle Piping 
Joint Work 

MAY 09, 2021

 Completion of 
Condenser Unit # 1 
Water Fill Test 

MAY 17, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Hydro Test 

MAY 18, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
CW Pumps  

JULY 05, 2021

 Publication of 
Invitation for Bids (IFB) 
for the Procurement 
and Delivery of 0.3 
Million MT of Imported 
Coal at Plant Jetty 
(CDP) 

JULY 15, 2021

 Signing of Fuel Supply 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and JOCL

JULY 27, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of TG # 1 Oil Module 

AUGUST 02, 2021

 Starting of Carpet 
Coal Receiving at Site 

AUGUST 29, 2021

 Charging of 230 kV TL 
by PGCB

AUGUST 31, 2021

 Completion of ESP 
Unit # 1 ATT

SEPTEMBER 07, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of Stator # 2 

SEPTEMBER 08, 2021

 Charging of 230 kV GIS

SEPTEMBER 16, 2021

 Charging of Start-up 
Transformer

 Starting of Erection of 
1st Stacker 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Unit # 2 IP Turbine  

SEPTEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Coal Stacker 

OCTOBER 05, 2021

 Completion of TG # 1 
Oil Flushing 

OCTOBER 07, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Bottom Ash Hopper # 1 

OCTOBER 09, 2021

 Completion of Unit 
Board 11 kV Charging

OCTOBER 20, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Ship Unloader 

OCTOBER 24, 2021

 Receiving of 1st 
Consignment of Fuel Oil 
(HSD) at Site

OCTOBER 25, 2021

 Starting of Demi Water 
Production (through RO 2 
+ MB)

OCTOBER 31, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Light-up

NOVEMBER 09, 2021

 Completion of SAT 
Charging

NOVEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
400 kV GIS 

DECEMBER 02, 2021

 Completion of FD Fan-A 
Trial

DECEMBER 11, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Chemical Cleaning

DECEMBER 12, 2021

 Completion of Unit # 1 
BFD Pipeline Hydro Test

DECEMBER 20, 2021

 Hand-over of 400 KV 
Switchyard Gantry Tower 
to PGCB for Stringing 

 Insertion of Unit # 2 Rotor

DECEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Clarified 
Water Production

JANUARY 09, 2022

  Completion of Unit # 1 
Chimney Flue Cane 
1st Segment (97m) 
Lifting

JANUARY 18, 2022

 Completion of TG # 1 
Insulation Work

JANUARY 20, 2022

 Completion of UF- 
Filter System 
Commissioning

 Starting of FGD 
Absorber # 1 Rubber 
Lining

FEBRUARY 20, 2022

 Completion of Boiler 
# 1 Combined Hydro 
Test

 Starting of Coal 
Stacking Path Belt 
Jointing 

FEBRUARY 26, 2022

 Completion of 
Erection of Boiler # 2 
Bottom Ring Header 

MARCH 03, 2022

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
Consortium of 
Bashundhara Food 
and Beverage 
Industries Limited and 
Bashundhara Multi 
Trading Limited for 
the Procurement and 
Delivery of 0.3 million 
MT of Imported Coal 
at Plant Jetty (CDP)

MARCH 15, 2022

 Completion of Boiler # 
1 Chemical Cleaning 

MARCH 23, 2022

 Completion of 400 kV 
GIS Bus-1, ICT-1 and 
Line Reactor Works

 Completion of 
Chimney Unit # 1 GRP 
Flue Cane Jointing

APRIL 06, 2022

 Completion of FGD 
Absorber # 1 Bottom 
Rubber Lining

APRIL 07, 2022

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
Commodity First 
DMCC for the 
Procurement and 
Delivery of 1.03 Lakh 
MT of Limestone at 
Plant Jetty

 Starting of Power Flow 
Through 400/230 kV 
GIS

 Completion of ID Fan 
Trail Operation

APRIL 09, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
MDBFP Trial 

APRIL 10, 2022

 Starting of Condenser 
# 1 Flood Test

APRIL 20, 2022

 Completion of TG # 1 
Zero Position 

APRIL 24, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
HRH / CRH / Boiler 
Reheat Circuit Hydro 
Test 

APRIL 26, 2022

 Starting of Chimney 
Unit # 2 Flue Liner 
Erection 

MAY 01, 2022

 Completion of CW 
Forebay Charging

MAY 02, 2022

 Commissioning of Raw 
Water Chlorination 
System

MAY 13, 2022

 Achievement of Unit # 
1 Boiler Light-up

MAY 31, 2022

 Putting TG # 1 on 
Barring Gear

JUNE 09, 2022

 Commencement of 
Erection of Bottom Ash 
Hopper (BAH) # 2 

JUNE 19, 2022

 Starting of Boiler # 1 
Steam Blowing

JUNE 21, 2022

 Trial Run of Coal Mill B 
& C

JUNE 28, 2022

 Starting of Turbine 
Driven Boiler Feed 
Pump (TDBFP) - A Oil 
Flushing

JUNE 30, 2022

 Issuance of Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) to Coal 
Supplier (0.3 Million 
MT)

JULY 08, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Boiler Drainable Circuit 
Hydro Test

JULY 11, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Steam Blowing

JULY 24, 2022

 Completion of 3/5 
Module Sheeting in    
Shed # 1

JULY 21, 2022

 1st Coal Ship (54,600   
MT) Sailed from  
Indonesia

JULY 27, 2022

 Starting of CPU 
Regeneration Resin 
Loading 

 Issuance of Notice for 
Commencement of 
Limestone Supply

AUGUST 03, 2022

 Arrival of 1st Shipment 
of Coal (54,600 MT) at 
Plant Jetty

AUGUST 06, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Generator Air Tightness 
Test (ATT) 

AUGUST 13, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Coal Bunkering in 
Bunker-A 

AUGUST 14, 2022

 Completion of 
Steam Dumping 
Activities and Steam 
Allowed to TG # 1

 Completion of Unit # 
1 Coal Firing with 
Mill-A 

AUGUST 15, 2022

 1st Synchronization 
of Unit # 1

AUGUST 17, 2022

 Completion of all 
Shutdown Works of 
400 kV GIS in 
Maitree Switchyard 

AUGUST 29, 2022

 Arrival of 1st 
Consignment of 
Limestone at Site 

SEPTEMBER 01, 2022

 Trial of Equipment at 
Gypsum Dewatering 
Building 

SEPTEMBER 05, 2022

 Starting of Unit # 1 
Trial Operation

SEPTEMBER 06, 2022

 Commissioning of 
ICT-2

SEPTEMBER 07, 2022

 Testing of Unit # 1 
Load up to 150 MW

OCTOBER 17, 2022

 Commencement of 
Bottom Ash 
Unloading and 
Taking Out in Bulker

OCTOBER 19, 2022

 Commencement of 
Fly Ash Unloading 
and Taking Out in 
Bulker 

OCTOBER 22, 2022

 Completion of TG # 2 
Box-up 

NOVEMBER 04, 2022

 SUL 3 Put on Service

NOVEMBER 27, 2022

 Completion of 
Absorber # 2 Water Fill 
Test 

DECEMBER 15, 2022

 400 KV TL Charged 
Up to Dhaka by PGCB

DECEMBER 17, 2022

 Commencement of 
Full Load Trial 
Operation of Unit # 1 

DECEMBER 22, 2022

 Completion of 72 Hrs 
Full Load Trial 
Operation 

DECEMBER 23, 2022

 Commencement of 
Commercial Operation 
of Unit # 1 

JANUARY 12, 2023

 ATT done in Boiler # 2 
NDHT Circuit

JANUARY 22, 2023

 Commencement of Fly 
Ash Unloading to 
Barge from FA Silo-1

MARCH 31, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
NDHT 

JUNE 07, 2023

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
the Consortium of (i) 
M/s Bashundhara 
Multi Trading Ltd., 
Dhaka (Lead Partner) 
(ii) M/s Equentia 
Natural Resources Pte. 
Ltd., Singapore 
(Partner-1) and (iii) M/s 
ATRO International 
FZE, UAE (Partner-2) for 
Procurement and 
Delivery of 8.0 million 
MT of Imported Coal 
at Plant Jetty (CDP)

JUNE 13, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Steam Blowing 

JUNE 22, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Condenser Flood Test 

JUNE 28, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Steam Dumping and 
TG # 2 Rolling

 1st Synchronization of 
Unit # 2

OCTOBER 17, 2023

 Achievement of Unit - 
2 Coal Firing 

OCTOBER 24, 2023

 Operation of Unit -2 in 
Full Load

NOVEMBER 09, 2023

 Issuance of 
Environmental 
Clearance Certificate 
(ECC) for the Plant by 
the Department of 
Environment (DoE)

DECEMBER 28, 2023

 Signing of Security 
Sharing Agreement 
and Deed of 
Hypothecation 
among JBPLC, 
MGBPLC, OBPLC, 
BIFPCL, and 
witnessed by IEXIM

FEBRUARY 10, 2024

 Issuance of 
Provisional 
Acceptance 
Certificate (PAC) of 
Unit – 1 to BHEL with 
e�ective from 
December 21, 2023

MARCH 05, 2024

 Commencement of 
Reliability Run Test 
(RRT) of Unit - 2 

MARCH 07, 2024

 Completion of 
Dependable 
Capacity Test (DCT) 
of the Plant with a 
Declared DC of 
1234.2 MW

MARCH 11, 2024

 Completion of 
Reliability Run Test 
(RRT) of Unit – 2 as 
per Provision of PPA

MARCH 14, 2024

 Commencement of 
Performance 
Guarantee (PG) Test of 
Unit - 2 

MARCH 19, 2024

 Completion of Unit – 2 
PG Test

MARCH 31, 2024

 Declaration of 
Commercial Operation 
Date (COD) of Unit - 2 
by BPDB with e�ect 
from March 12, 2024

APRIL 12, 2024

 Issuance of Provisional 
Acceptance Certificate 
to BHEL

JANUARY 31, 2016

 Appointment of 
Consultant for EIA 
Study on Coal 
Transportation

JULY 12, 2016

 Signing of EPC 
Contract Agreement 
for Main Plant of 
Maitree Project

MARCH 30, 2017

 Signing of Facility 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and 
Export-Import Bank of 
India for the Purpose 
of Part Financing 
2x660 MW Maitree 
Super Thermal Power 
Project at Rampal, 
Bagerhat

APRIL 09, 2017

 Issuance of Sovereign 
Guarantee by GoB to 
Export-Import Bank of 
India 

 Achievement of 
Financial Closure for 
2x660 MW Maitree 
Super Thermal Power 
Project at Rampal, 
Bagerhat   

APRIL 10, 2017

 Exchange of Facility 
Agreement between 
IEXIM and BIFPCL at 
Delhi during the Visit of 
Hon’ble PM of 
Bangladesh to India 

2011

2012

2013 2014
JANUARY 31, 2013

 Adoption of Feasibility 
Report for 1320 MW 
Coal based TPP at 
Rampal by the Board 
of  Directors of BIFPCL

APRIL 12, 2013

 Peoples Consultation 
on EIA

APRIL 20, 2013

 Signing of 
Supplementary Joint 
Venture Agreement 
between BPDB and 
NTPC

 Signing of 
Implementation 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and GoB

 Signing of Power 
Purchase Agreement 
between BIFPCL and 
BPDB

AUGUST 01, 2013

 EOI for Owner’s 
Engineer Published in 
Newspaper

OCTOBER 05, 2013

 Unveiling of 
Foundation Stone of 
Rampal Project jointly 
by the Ho’ble Prime 
Minister of Bangladesh 
and Prime Minister of 
India at Bheramara, 
Kushtia, Bangladesh

MAY 15, 2014

 Appointment of 
Owner’s Engineer

SEPTEMBER 22, 2014

 Appointment of Coal 
Consultant

DECEMBER 31, 2014

 Appointment of 
Financial Advisor

JANUARY 22, 2015

 Appointment of Legal 
Adviser

JANUARY 29, 2015

 Appointment of HR 
Consultant

FEBRUARY 24, 2015

 Signing of MoU with 
Forest Department for 
A�orestation in and 
Around the Project Site

MAY 19, 2015

 Appointment of 
Limestone Consultant

SEPTEMBER 22, 2015

 Opening of EPC 
Tender for Main Plant 
of Maitree Project

OCTOBER 10, 2015

 Appointment of 
Owner’s Independent 
Environmental 
Consultant

2015

APRIL 04, 2023

 Detergent Flushing 
Completed in Boiler # 2

APRIL 08, 2023

 ETP has 
Commissioned 

APRIL 10, 2023 

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Condenser Water Fill 
Test 

APRIL 29, 2023

 Completion of 
Chimney Flue Can 
Erection for Unit # 2

MAY 10, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Chemical Cleaning 

MAY 21, 2023

 Completion of TG # 2 
Oil Flushing 

 TG # 2 Put on Barring 
Gear

MAY 29, 2023

 Completion of 
Absorber # 2 Rubber 
Lining 

MAY 30, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Boiler Light-up 
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JANUARY 11, 2010

 Signing of Umbrella 
Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) 
on Power Sector 
Cooperation between 
the Govt. of 
Bangladesh and Govt. 
of India

 Constitution of a Joint 
Steering Committee 
(JSC) co-chaired by 
the Power Secretaries 
of India and 
Bangladesh for Power 
Sector Cooperation

AUGUST 30, 2010

 Signing of 
Memorandum of 
Understanding for 
Implementation of 
1320 MW Coal based 
Thermal Power Project 
(TPP) at Khulna in 
Joint Venture between 
BPDB and NTPC

SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

 Signing of Contract 
Agreement for 
Feasibility Report (FR) 
Consultancy for Khulna 
Project between BPDB 
and NTPC at Dhaka

OCTOBER 06, 2010

 Final IEE Report 
Submission

MAY 23, 2011

 Location / Site 
Clearance Received 
from DOE, GoB

DECEMBER 31, 2011

 Submission of Final 
Feasibility Report 
(Draft) for Khulna 
Thermal Power Project 
Comprising of 2 Units 
of 660 MW to BPDB

JANUARY 29, 2012

 Signing of Joint 
Venture Agreement 
between BPDB and 
NTPC

OCTOBER 31, 2012

 Incorporation as 
Private Limited 
Company and 
Registered with          
RJSC

NOVEMBER 11, 2012

  Finalization of 
Feasibility Report 
Incorporating 
Comments Received 
from BPBD and Power 
Grid Company of 
Bangladesh (PGCB) 
Limited

APRIL 23, 2017

 Issuance of 
Sovereign 
Guarantee(s) by GoB 
to BIFPCL and NTPC 
Separately as per 
Schedule 3 and 3A 
of Implementation 
Agreement

 Signing of Sponsor 
Support Agreements 
Separately by BPDB 
and NTPC with 
Lender and BIFPCL 
respectively

APRIL 24, 2017

 Issuance of Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) to 
BHEL

AUGUST 16, 2017

 Signing of 
Memorandum of 
Agreement with 
Mongla Port 
Authority for Capital 
and Maintenance 
Dredging Through 
Pussur Channel and 
Other Support 
Activities for Coal 
Transportation  

AUGUST 20, 2017

 Signing of ESCROW 
Agreement amongst 
BPDB, NTPC, BIFPCL 
and Janata Bank 
Limited

NOVEMBER 27, 2017

 Signing and 
Registration of Land 
Lease Agreement 
between BPDB and 
BIFPCL 

JANUARY 09, 2018

 Completion of Formal 
Hand-over and 
Take-over of Lease 
Land between BPDB 
and BIFPCL Pertaining 
to the Project 

JANUARY 24, 2018

 Signing of Agreement 
for A�orestation 
between BIFPCL and 
Forest Department, 
GoB

JANUARY 25, 2018

 Signing of Security 
Trustee Agreement 
and Trust & Retention 
Account Agreement 
amongst BIFPCL, 
IEXIM and Security 
Trustee (Janata Bank 
Limited)

JANUARY 31, 2018

 Approval of EIA for 
Coal Transportation

JUNE 30, 2018

  Starting of Boiler 
Erection (Unit # 1) as 
per Schedule

AUGUST 07, 2018

 Floating of 
International Tender 
for Township / 
Residential Complex 
(Turnkey Basis)  

SEPTEMBER 27, 2018

 Starting of Erection of 
ESP (Unit # 1) Structure

NOVEMBER 18, 2018

 Starting of Erection of 
Main Power House 
(MPH) Unit # 1

DECEMBER 08, 2018

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 1 TG Raft  

DECEMBER 23, 2018

 Starting of Boiler 
Erection (Unit # 2) 

DECEMBER 28, 2018

 Starting of Chimney 
Raft Reinforcement 
Work 

MARCH 28, 2019

 Signing of EPC 
Township Contract 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and M/s China 
First Metallurgical 
Group Co. Ltd., China 
(CFMCC)

JUNE 28, 2019

 Starting of Erection of 
ESP Unit # 2

JULY 01, 2019

 Publication of 
Expression of Interest 
(EOI) for Coal Supply in 
Newspaper

JULY 11, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 1 TG Deck 

JULY 12, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 2 TG Raft  

JULY 25, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Chimney Raft 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2019

 Floating of 
International Tender 
for Coal Transportation 
Including 
Transshipment 

OCTOBER 30, 2019

 Starting of Erection of 
CHP Crasher House 
Structure

NOVEMBER 24, 2019

 Starting of Chimney 
Shell Concreting 

NOVEMBER 27, 2019

 Starting of Unit # 1 TG 
Erection 

FEBRUARY 22, 2020

 Completion of Casting 
of Jetty Deck Slab

MAY 04, 2020

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 2 TG Deck 

MAY 08, 2020

 Completion of Last 
Ceiling Girder (CG06) 
of Boiler Unit # 2 
Erection

DECEMBER 27, 2020

 Completion of Boiler 
(Unit # 1) Air Leak Test 

DECEMBER 28, 2020

 Starting of Erection of 
Unit # 2 TG (Front 
Bearing Pedestal 
Placed in Position)

DECEMBER 31, 2020

 Completion of CT1A All 
Fan Stack 

JANUARY 27, 2021

 Completion of Boiler 
(Unit # 1) Drainable 
Hydro Test

FEBRUARY 14, 2021

 Insertion of Generator 
Rotor of Unit # 1

FEBRUARY 24, 2021

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Turbine Box-up

MARCH 18, 2021

 Completion of 230 kV 
GIS Erection 

APRIL 03, 2021

 Starting of 230 kV Line 
Stringing from PGCB 
Terminal Tower to 
Maitree Switchyard 

APRIL 04, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of 1st Reclaimer Portal  

APRIL 12, 2021

 Completion of 
Chimney Shell 
Concreting 

APRIL 18, 2021

 Starting of Unit # 2 
Power Cycle Piping 
Joint Work 

MAY 09, 2021

 Completion of 
Condenser Unit # 1 
Water Fill Test 

MAY 17, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Hydro Test 

MAY 18, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
CW Pumps  

JULY 05, 2021

 Publication of 
Invitation for Bids (IFB) 
for the Procurement 
and Delivery of 0.3 
Million MT of Imported 
Coal at Plant Jetty 
(CDP) 

JULY 15, 2021

 Signing of Fuel Supply 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and JOCL

JULY 27, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of TG # 1 Oil Module 

AUGUST 02, 2021

 Starting of Carpet 
Coal Receiving at Site 

AUGUST 29, 2021

 Charging of 230 kV TL 
by PGCB

AUGUST 31, 2021

 Completion of ESP 
Unit # 1 ATT

SEPTEMBER 07, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of Stator # 2 

SEPTEMBER 08, 2021

 Charging of 230 kV GIS

SEPTEMBER 16, 2021

 Charging of Start-up 
Transformer

 Starting of Erection of 
1st Stacker 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Unit # 2 IP Turbine  

SEPTEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Coal Stacker 

OCTOBER 05, 2021

 Completion of TG # 1 
Oil Flushing 

OCTOBER 07, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Bottom Ash Hopper # 1 

OCTOBER 09, 2021

 Completion of Unit 
Board 11 kV Charging

OCTOBER 20, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Ship Unloader 

OCTOBER 24, 2021

 Receiving of 1st 
Consignment of Fuel Oil 
(HSD) at Site

OCTOBER 25, 2021

 Starting of Demi Water 
Production (through RO 2 
+ MB)

OCTOBER 31, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Light-up

NOVEMBER 09, 2021

 Completion of SAT 
Charging

NOVEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
400 kV GIS 

DECEMBER 02, 2021

 Completion of FD Fan-A 
Trial

DECEMBER 11, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Chemical Cleaning

DECEMBER 12, 2021

 Completion of Unit # 1 
BFD Pipeline Hydro Test

DECEMBER 20, 2021

 Hand-over of 400 KV 
Switchyard Gantry Tower 
to PGCB for Stringing 

 Insertion of Unit # 2 Rotor

DECEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Clarified 
Water Production

JANUARY 09, 2022

  Completion of Unit # 1 
Chimney Flue Cane 
1st Segment (97m) 
Lifting

JANUARY 18, 2022

 Completion of TG # 1 
Insulation Work

JANUARY 20, 2022

 Completion of UF- 
Filter System 
Commissioning

 Starting of FGD 
Absorber # 1 Rubber 
Lining

FEBRUARY 20, 2022

 Completion of Boiler 
# 1 Combined Hydro 
Test

 Starting of Coal 
Stacking Path Belt 
Jointing 

FEBRUARY 26, 2022

 Completion of 
Erection of Boiler # 2 
Bottom Ring Header 

MARCH 03, 2022

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
Consortium of 
Bashundhara Food 
and Beverage 
Industries Limited and 
Bashundhara Multi 
Trading Limited for 
the Procurement and 
Delivery of 0.3 million 
MT of Imported Coal 
at Plant Jetty (CDP)

MARCH 15, 2022

 Completion of Boiler # 
1 Chemical Cleaning 

MARCH 23, 2022

 Completion of 400 kV 
GIS Bus-1, ICT-1 and 
Line Reactor Works

 Completion of 
Chimney Unit # 1 GRP 
Flue Cane Jointing

APRIL 06, 2022

 Completion of FGD 
Absorber # 1 Bottom 
Rubber Lining

APRIL 07, 2022

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
Commodity First 
DMCC for the 
Procurement and 
Delivery of 1.03 Lakh 
MT of Limestone at 
Plant Jetty

 Starting of Power Flow 
Through 400/230 kV 
GIS

 Completion of ID Fan 
Trail Operation

APRIL 09, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
MDBFP Trial 

APRIL 10, 2022

 Starting of Condenser 
# 1 Flood Test

APRIL 20, 2022

 Completion of TG # 1 
Zero Position 

APRIL 24, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
HRH / CRH / Boiler 
Reheat Circuit Hydro 
Test 

APRIL 26, 2022

 Starting of Chimney 
Unit # 2 Flue Liner 
Erection 

MAY 01, 2022

 Completion of CW 
Forebay Charging

MAY 02, 2022

 Commissioning of Raw 
Water Chlorination 
System

MAY 13, 2022

 Achievement of Unit # 
1 Boiler Light-up

MAY 31, 2022

 Putting TG # 1 on 
Barring Gear

JUNE 09, 2022

 Commencement of 
Erection of Bottom Ash 
Hopper (BAH) # 2 

JUNE 19, 2022

 Starting of Boiler # 1 
Steam Blowing

JUNE 21, 2022

 Trial Run of Coal Mill B 
& C

JUNE 28, 2022

 Starting of Turbine 
Driven Boiler Feed 
Pump (TDBFP) - A Oil 
Flushing

JUNE 30, 2022

 Issuance of Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) to Coal 
Supplier (0.3 Million 
MT)

JULY 08, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Boiler Drainable Circuit 
Hydro Test

JULY 11, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Steam Blowing

JULY 24, 2022

 Completion of 3/5 
Module Sheeting in    
Shed # 1

JULY 21, 2022

 1st Coal Ship (54,600   
MT) Sailed from  
Indonesia

JULY 27, 2022

 Starting of CPU 
Regeneration Resin 
Loading 

 Issuance of Notice for 
Commencement of 
Limestone Supply

AUGUST 03, 2022

 Arrival of 1st Shipment 
of Coal (54,600 MT) at 
Plant Jetty

AUGUST 06, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Generator Air Tightness 
Test (ATT) 

AUGUST 13, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Coal Bunkering in 
Bunker-A 

AUGUST 14, 2022

 Completion of 
Steam Dumping 
Activities and Steam 
Allowed to TG # 1

 Completion of Unit # 
1 Coal Firing with 
Mill-A 

AUGUST 15, 2022

 1st Synchronization 
of Unit # 1

AUGUST 17, 2022

 Completion of all 
Shutdown Works of 
400 kV GIS in 
Maitree Switchyard 

AUGUST 29, 2022

 Arrival of 1st 
Consignment of 
Limestone at Site 

SEPTEMBER 01, 2022

 Trial of Equipment at 
Gypsum Dewatering 
Building 

SEPTEMBER 05, 2022

 Starting of Unit # 1 
Trial Operation

SEPTEMBER 06, 2022

 Commissioning of 
ICT-2

SEPTEMBER 07, 2022

 Testing of Unit # 1 
Load up to 150 MW

OCTOBER 17, 2022

 Commencement of 
Bottom Ash 
Unloading and 
Taking Out in Bulker

OCTOBER 19, 2022

 Commencement of 
Fly Ash Unloading 
and Taking Out in 
Bulker 

OCTOBER 22, 2022

 Completion of TG # 2 
Box-up 

NOVEMBER 04, 2022

 SUL 3 Put on Service

NOVEMBER 27, 2022

 Completion of 
Absorber # 2 Water Fill 
Test 

DECEMBER 15, 2022

 400 KV TL Charged 
Up to Dhaka by PGCB

DECEMBER 17, 2022

 Commencement of 
Full Load Trial 
Operation of Unit # 1 

DECEMBER 22, 2022

 Completion of 72 Hrs 
Full Load Trial 
Operation 

DECEMBER 23, 2022

 Commencement of 
Commercial Operation 
of Unit # 1 

JANUARY 12, 2023

 ATT done in Boiler # 2 
NDHT Circuit

JANUARY 22, 2023

 Commencement of Fly 
Ash Unloading to 
Barge from FA Silo-1

MARCH 31, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
NDHT 

JUNE 07, 2023

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
the Consortium of (i) 
M/s Bashundhara 
Multi Trading Ltd., 
Dhaka (Lead Partner) 
(ii) M/s Equentia 
Natural Resources Pte. 
Ltd., Singapore 
(Partner-1) and (iii) M/s 
ATRO International 
FZE, UAE (Partner-2) for 
Procurement and 
Delivery of 8.0 million 
MT of Imported Coal 
at Plant Jetty (CDP)

JUNE 13, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Steam Blowing 

JUNE 22, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Condenser Flood Test 

JUNE 28, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Steam Dumping and 
TG # 2 Rolling

 1st Synchronization of 
Unit # 2

OCTOBER 17, 2023

 Achievement of Unit - 
2 Coal Firing 

OCTOBER 24, 2023

 Operation of Unit -2 in 
Full Load

NOVEMBER 09, 2023

 Issuance of 
Environmental 
Clearance Certificate 
(ECC) for the Plant by 
the Department of 
Environment (DoE)

DECEMBER 28, 2023

 Signing of Security 
Sharing Agreement 
and Deed of 
Hypothecation 
among JBPLC, 
MGBPLC, OBPLC, 
BIFPCL, and 
witnessed by IEXIM

FEBRUARY 10, 2024

 Issuance of 
Provisional 
Acceptance 
Certificate (PAC) of 
Unit – 1 to BHEL with 
e�ective from 
December 21, 2023

MARCH 05, 2024

 Commencement of 
Reliability Run Test 
(RRT) of Unit - 2 

MARCH 07, 2024

 Completion of 
Dependable 
Capacity Test (DCT) 
of the Plant with a 
Declared DC of 
1234.2 MW

MARCH 11, 2024

 Completion of 
Reliability Run Test 
(RRT) of Unit – 2 as 
per Provision of PPA

MARCH 14, 2024

 Commencement of 
Performance 
Guarantee (PG) Test of 
Unit - 2 

MARCH 19, 2024

 Completion of Unit – 2 
PG Test

MARCH 31, 2024

 Declaration of 
Commercial Operation 
Date (COD) of Unit - 2 
by BPDB with e�ect 
from March 12, 2024

APRIL 12, 2024

 Issuance of Provisional 
Acceptance Certificate 
to BHEL

JANUARY 31, 2016

 Appointment of 
Consultant for EIA 
Study on Coal 
Transportation

JULY 12, 2016

 Signing of EPC 
Contract Agreement 
for Main Plant of 
Maitree Project

MARCH 30, 2017

 Signing of Facility 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and 
Export-Import Bank of 
India for the Purpose 
of Part Financing 
2x660 MW Maitree 
Super Thermal Power 
Project at Rampal, 
Bagerhat

APRIL 09, 2017

 Issuance of Sovereign 
Guarantee by GoB to 
Export-Import Bank of 
India 

 Achievement of 
Financial Closure for 
2x660 MW Maitree 
Super Thermal Power 
Project at Rampal, 
Bagerhat   

APRIL 10, 2017

 Exchange of Facility 
Agreement between 
IEXIM and BIFPCL at 
Delhi during the Visit of 
Hon’ble PM of 
Bangladesh to India 

JANUARY 31, 2013

 Adoption of Feasibility 
Report for 1320 MW 
Coal based TPP at 
Rampal by the Board 
of  Directors of BIFPCL

APRIL 12, 2013

 Peoples Consultation 
on EIA

APRIL 20, 2013

 Signing of 
Supplementary Joint 
Venture Agreement 
between BPDB and 
NTPC

 Signing of 
Implementation 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and GoB

 Signing of Power 
Purchase Agreement 
between BIFPCL and 
BPDB

AUGUST 01, 2013

 EOI for Owner’s 
Engineer Published in 
Newspaper

OCTOBER 05, 2013

 Unveiling of 
Foundation Stone of 
Rampal Project jointly 
by the Ho’ble Prime 
Minister of Bangladesh 
and Prime Minister of 
India at Bheramara, 
Kushtia, Bangladesh

MAY 15, 2014

 Appointment of 
Owner’s Engineer

SEPTEMBER 22, 2014

 Appointment of Coal 
Consultant

DECEMBER 31, 2014

 Appointment of 
Financial Advisor

JANUARY 22, 2015

 Appointment of Legal 
Adviser

JANUARY 29, 2015

 Appointment of HR 
Consultant

FEBRUARY 24, 2015

 Signing of MoU with 
Forest Department for 
A�orestation in and 
Around the Project Site

MAY 19, 2015

 Appointment of 
Limestone Consultant

SEPTEMBER 22, 2015

 Opening of EPC 
Tender for Main Plant 
of Maitree Project

OCTOBER 10, 2015

 Appointment of 
Owner’s Independent 
Environmental 
Consultant

2017

2016

APRIL 04, 2023

 Detergent Flushing 
Completed in Boiler # 2

APRIL 08, 2023

 ETP has 
Commissioned 

APRIL 10, 2023 

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Condenser Water Fill 
Test 

APRIL 29, 2023

 Completion of 
Chimney Flue Can 
Erection for Unit # 2

MAY 10, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Chemical Cleaning 

MAY 21, 2023

 Completion of TG # 2 
Oil Flushing 

 TG # 2 Put on Barring 
Gear

MAY 29, 2023

 Completion of 
Absorber # 2 Rubber 
Lining 

MAY 30, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Boiler Light-up 
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CALENDAR OF
EVENTS

JANUARY 11, 2010

 Signing of Umbrella 
Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) 
on Power Sector 
Cooperation between 
the Govt. of 
Bangladesh and Govt. 
of India

 Constitution of a Joint 
Steering Committee 
(JSC) co-chaired by 
the Power Secretaries 
of India and 
Bangladesh for Power 
Sector Cooperation

AUGUST 30, 2010

 Signing of 
Memorandum of 
Understanding for 
Implementation of 
1320 MW Coal based 
Thermal Power Project 
(TPP) at Khulna in 
Joint Venture between 
BPDB and NTPC

SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

 Signing of Contract 
Agreement for 
Feasibility Report (FR) 
Consultancy for Khulna 
Project between BPDB 
and NTPC at Dhaka

OCTOBER 06, 2010

 Final IEE Report 
Submission

MAY 23, 2011

 Location / Site 
Clearance Received 
from DOE, GoB

DECEMBER 31, 2011

 Submission of Final 
Feasibility Report 
(Draft) for Khulna 
Thermal Power Project 
Comprising of 2 Units 
of 660 MW to BPDB

JANUARY 29, 2012

 Signing of Joint 
Venture Agreement 
between BPDB and 
NTPC

OCTOBER 31, 2012

 Incorporation as 
Private Limited 
Company and 
Registered with          
RJSC

NOVEMBER 11, 2012

  Finalization of 
Feasibility Report 
Incorporating 
Comments Received 
from BPBD and Power 
Grid Company of 
Bangladesh (PGCB) 
Limited

APRIL 23, 2017

 Issuance of 
Sovereign 
Guarantee(s) by GoB 
to BIFPCL and NTPC 
Separately as per 
Schedule 3 and 3A 
of Implementation 
Agreement

 Signing of Sponsor 
Support Agreements 
Separately by BPDB 
and NTPC with 
Lender and BIFPCL 
respectively

APRIL 24, 2017

 Issuance of Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) to 
BHEL

AUGUST 16, 2017

 Signing of 
Memorandum of 
Agreement with 
Mongla Port 
Authority for Capital 
and Maintenance 
Dredging Through 
Pussur Channel and 
Other Support 
Activities for Coal 
Transportation  

AUGUST 20, 2017

 Signing of ESCROW 
Agreement amongst 
BPDB, NTPC, BIFPCL 
and Janata Bank 
Limited

NOVEMBER 27, 2017

 Signing and 
Registration of Land 
Lease Agreement 
between BPDB and 
BIFPCL 

JANUARY 09, 2018

 Completion of Formal 
Hand-over and 
Take-over of Lease 
Land between BPDB 
and BIFPCL Pertaining 
to the Project 

JANUARY 24, 2018

 Signing of Agreement 
for A�orestation 
between BIFPCL and 
Forest Department, 
GoB

JANUARY 25, 2018

 Signing of Security 
Trustee Agreement 
and Trust & Retention 
Account Agreement 
amongst BIFPCL, 
IEXIM and Security 
Trustee (Janata Bank 
Limited)

JANUARY 31, 2018

 Approval of EIA for 
Coal Transportation

JUNE 30, 2018

  Starting of Boiler 
Erection (Unit # 1) as 
per Schedule

AUGUST 07, 2018

 Floating of 
International Tender 
for Township / 
Residential Complex 
(Turnkey Basis)  

SEPTEMBER 27, 2018

 Starting of Erection of 
ESP (Unit # 1) Structure

NOVEMBER 18, 2018

 Starting of Erection of 
Main Power House 
(MPH) Unit # 1

DECEMBER 08, 2018

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 1 TG Raft  

DECEMBER 23, 2018

 Starting of Boiler 
Erection (Unit # 2) 

DECEMBER 28, 2018

 Starting of Chimney 
Raft Reinforcement 
Work 

MARCH 28, 2019

 Signing of EPC 
Township Contract 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and M/s China 
First Metallurgical 
Group Co. Ltd., China 
(CFMCC)

JUNE 28, 2019

 Starting of Erection of 
ESP Unit # 2

JULY 01, 2019

 Publication of 
Expression of Interest 
(EOI) for Coal Supply in 
Newspaper

JULY 11, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 1 TG Deck 

JULY 12, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 2 TG Raft  

JULY 25, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Chimney Raft 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2019

 Floating of 
International Tender 
for Coal Transportation 
Including 
Transshipment 

OCTOBER 30, 2019

 Starting of Erection of 
CHP Crasher House 
Structure

NOVEMBER 24, 2019

 Starting of Chimney 
Shell Concreting 

NOVEMBER 27, 2019

 Starting of Unit # 1 TG 
Erection 

FEBRUARY 22, 2020

 Completion of Casting 
of Jetty Deck Slab

MAY 04, 2020

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 2 TG Deck 

MAY 08, 2020

 Completion of Last 
Ceiling Girder (CG06) 
of Boiler Unit # 2 
Erection

DECEMBER 27, 2020

 Completion of Boiler 
(Unit # 1) Air Leak Test 

DECEMBER 28, 2020

 Starting of Erection of 
Unit # 2 TG (Front 
Bearing Pedestal 
Placed in Position)

DECEMBER 31, 2020

 Completion of CT1A All 
Fan Stack 

JANUARY 27, 2021

 Completion of Boiler 
(Unit # 1) Drainable 
Hydro Test

FEBRUARY 14, 2021

 Insertion of Generator 
Rotor of Unit # 1

FEBRUARY 24, 2021

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Turbine Box-up

MARCH 18, 2021

 Completion of 230 kV 
GIS Erection 

APRIL 03, 2021

 Starting of 230 kV Line 
Stringing from PGCB 
Terminal Tower to 
Maitree Switchyard 

APRIL 04, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of 1st Reclaimer Portal  

APRIL 12, 2021

 Completion of 
Chimney Shell 
Concreting 

APRIL 18, 2021

 Starting of Unit # 2 
Power Cycle Piping 
Joint Work 

MAY 09, 2021

 Completion of 
Condenser Unit # 1 
Water Fill Test 

MAY 17, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Hydro Test 

MAY 18, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
CW Pumps  

JULY 05, 2021

 Publication of 
Invitation for Bids (IFB) 
for the Procurement 
and Delivery of 0.3 
Million MT of Imported 
Coal at Plant Jetty 
(CDP) 

JULY 15, 2021

 Signing of Fuel Supply 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and JOCL

JULY 27, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of TG # 1 Oil Module 

AUGUST 02, 2021

 Starting of Carpet 
Coal Receiving at Site 

AUGUST 29, 2021

 Charging of 230 kV TL 
by PGCB

AUGUST 31, 2021

 Completion of ESP 
Unit # 1 ATT

SEPTEMBER 07, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of Stator # 2 

SEPTEMBER 08, 2021

 Charging of 230 kV GIS

SEPTEMBER 16, 2021

 Charging of Start-up 
Transformer

 Starting of Erection of 
1st Stacker 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Unit # 2 IP Turbine  

SEPTEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Coal Stacker 

OCTOBER 05, 2021

 Completion of TG # 1 
Oil Flushing 

OCTOBER 07, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Bottom Ash Hopper # 1 

OCTOBER 09, 2021

 Completion of Unit 
Board 11 kV Charging

OCTOBER 20, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Ship Unloader 

OCTOBER 24, 2021

 Receiving of 1st 
Consignment of Fuel Oil 
(HSD) at Site

OCTOBER 25, 2021

 Starting of Demi Water 
Production (through RO 2 
+ MB)

OCTOBER 31, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Light-up

NOVEMBER 09, 2021

 Completion of SAT 
Charging

NOVEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
400 kV GIS 

DECEMBER 02, 2021

 Completion of FD Fan-A 
Trial

DECEMBER 11, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Chemical Cleaning

DECEMBER 12, 2021

 Completion of Unit # 1 
BFD Pipeline Hydro Test

DECEMBER 20, 2021

 Hand-over of 400 KV 
Switchyard Gantry Tower 
to PGCB for Stringing 

 Insertion of Unit # 2 Rotor

DECEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Clarified 
Water Production

JANUARY 09, 2022

  Completion of Unit # 1 
Chimney Flue Cane 
1st Segment (97m) 
Lifting

JANUARY 18, 2022

 Completion of TG # 1 
Insulation Work

JANUARY 20, 2022

 Completion of UF- 
Filter System 
Commissioning

 Starting of FGD 
Absorber # 1 Rubber 
Lining

FEBRUARY 20, 2022

 Completion of Boiler 
# 1 Combined Hydro 
Test

 Starting of Coal 
Stacking Path Belt 
Jointing 

FEBRUARY 26, 2022

 Completion of 
Erection of Boiler # 2 
Bottom Ring Header 

MARCH 03, 2022

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
Consortium of 
Bashundhara Food 
and Beverage 
Industries Limited and 
Bashundhara Multi 
Trading Limited for 
the Procurement and 
Delivery of 0.3 million 
MT of Imported Coal 
at Plant Jetty (CDP)

MARCH 15, 2022

 Completion of Boiler # 
1 Chemical Cleaning 

MARCH 23, 2022

 Completion of 400 kV 
GIS Bus-1, ICT-1 and 
Line Reactor Works

 Completion of 
Chimney Unit # 1 GRP 
Flue Cane Jointing

APRIL 06, 2022

 Completion of FGD 
Absorber # 1 Bottom 
Rubber Lining

APRIL 07, 2022

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
Commodity First 
DMCC for the 
Procurement and 
Delivery of 1.03 Lakh 
MT of Limestone at 
Plant Jetty

 Starting of Power Flow 
Through 400/230 kV 
GIS

 Completion of ID Fan 
Trail Operation

APRIL 09, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
MDBFP Trial 

APRIL 10, 2022

 Starting of Condenser 
# 1 Flood Test

APRIL 20, 2022

 Completion of TG # 1 
Zero Position 

APRIL 24, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
HRH / CRH / Boiler 
Reheat Circuit Hydro 
Test 

APRIL 26, 2022

 Starting of Chimney 
Unit # 2 Flue Liner 
Erection 

MAY 01, 2022

 Completion of CW 
Forebay Charging

MAY 02, 2022

 Commissioning of Raw 
Water Chlorination 
System

MAY 13, 2022

 Achievement of Unit # 
1 Boiler Light-up

MAY 31, 2022

 Putting TG # 1 on 
Barring Gear

JUNE 09, 2022

 Commencement of 
Erection of Bottom Ash 
Hopper (BAH) # 2 

JUNE 19, 2022

 Starting of Boiler # 1 
Steam Blowing

JUNE 21, 2022

 Trial Run of Coal Mill B 
& C

JUNE 28, 2022

 Starting of Turbine 
Driven Boiler Feed 
Pump (TDBFP) - A Oil 
Flushing

JUNE 30, 2022

 Issuance of Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) to Coal 
Supplier (0.3 Million 
MT)

JULY 08, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Boiler Drainable Circuit 
Hydro Test

JULY 11, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Steam Blowing

JULY 24, 2022

 Completion of 3/5 
Module Sheeting in    
Shed # 1

JULY 21, 2022

 1st Coal Ship (54,600   
MT) Sailed from  
Indonesia

JULY 27, 2022

 Starting of CPU 
Regeneration Resin 
Loading 

 Issuance of Notice for 
Commencement of 
Limestone Supply

AUGUST 03, 2022

 Arrival of 1st Shipment 
of Coal (54,600 MT) at 
Plant Jetty

AUGUST 06, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Generator Air Tightness 
Test (ATT) 

AUGUST 13, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Coal Bunkering in 
Bunker-A 

AUGUST 14, 2022

 Completion of 
Steam Dumping 
Activities and Steam 
Allowed to TG # 1

 Completion of Unit # 
1 Coal Firing with 
Mill-A 

AUGUST 15, 2022

 1st Synchronization 
of Unit # 1

AUGUST 17, 2022

 Completion of all 
Shutdown Works of 
400 kV GIS in 
Maitree Switchyard 

AUGUST 29, 2022

 Arrival of 1st 
Consignment of 
Limestone at Site 

SEPTEMBER 01, 2022

 Trial of Equipment at 
Gypsum Dewatering 
Building 

SEPTEMBER 05, 2022

 Starting of Unit # 1 
Trial Operation

SEPTEMBER 06, 2022

 Commissioning of 
ICT-2

SEPTEMBER 07, 2022

 Testing of Unit # 1 
Load up to 150 MW

OCTOBER 17, 2022

 Commencement of 
Bottom Ash 
Unloading and 
Taking Out in Bulker

OCTOBER 19, 2022

 Commencement of 
Fly Ash Unloading 
and Taking Out in 
Bulker 

OCTOBER 22, 2022

 Completion of TG # 2 
Box-up 

NOVEMBER 04, 2022

 SUL 3 Put on Service

NOVEMBER 27, 2022

 Completion of 
Absorber # 2 Water Fill 
Test 

DECEMBER 15, 2022

 400 KV TL Charged 
Up to Dhaka by PGCB

DECEMBER 17, 2022

 Commencement of 
Full Load Trial 
Operation of Unit # 1 

DECEMBER 22, 2022

 Completion of 72 Hrs 
Full Load Trial 
Operation 

DECEMBER 23, 2022

 Commencement of 
Commercial Operation 
of Unit # 1 

JANUARY 12, 2023

 ATT done in Boiler # 2 
NDHT Circuit

JANUARY 22, 2023

 Commencement of Fly 
Ash Unloading to 
Barge from FA Silo-1

MARCH 31, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
NDHT 

JUNE 07, 2023

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
the Consortium of (i) 
M/s Bashundhara 
Multi Trading Ltd., 
Dhaka (Lead Partner) 
(ii) M/s Equentia 
Natural Resources Pte. 
Ltd., Singapore 
(Partner-1) and (iii) M/s 
ATRO International 
FZE, UAE (Partner-2) for 
Procurement and 
Delivery of 8.0 million 
MT of Imported Coal 
at Plant Jetty (CDP)

JUNE 13, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Steam Blowing 

JUNE 22, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Condenser Flood Test 

JUNE 28, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Steam Dumping and 
TG # 2 Rolling

 1st Synchronization of 
Unit # 2

OCTOBER 17, 2023

 Achievement of Unit - 
2 Coal Firing 

OCTOBER 24, 2023

 Operation of Unit -2 in 
Full Load

NOVEMBER 09, 2023

 Issuance of 
Environmental 
Clearance Certificate 
(ECC) for the Plant by 
the Department of 
Environment (DoE)

DECEMBER 28, 2023

 Signing of Security 
Sharing Agreement 
and Deed of 
Hypothecation 
among JBPLC, 
MGBPLC, OBPLC, 
BIFPCL, and 
witnessed by IEXIM

FEBRUARY 10, 2024

 Issuance of 
Provisional 
Acceptance 
Certificate (PAC) of 
Unit – 1 to BHEL with 
e�ective from 
December 21, 2023

MARCH 05, 2024

 Commencement of 
Reliability Run Test 
(RRT) of Unit - 2 

MARCH 07, 2024

 Completion of 
Dependable 
Capacity Test (DCT) 
of the Plant with a 
Declared DC of 
1234.2 MW

MARCH 11, 2024

 Completion of 
Reliability Run Test 
(RRT) of Unit – 2 as 
per Provision of PPA

MARCH 14, 2024

 Commencement of 
Performance 
Guarantee (PG) Test of 
Unit - 2 

MARCH 19, 2024

 Completion of Unit – 2 
PG Test

MARCH 31, 2024

 Declaration of 
Commercial Operation 
Date (COD) of Unit - 2 
by BPDB with e�ect 
from March 12, 2024

APRIL 12, 2024

 Issuance of Provisional 
Acceptance Certificate 
to BHEL

JANUARY 31, 2016

 Appointment of 
Consultant for EIA 
Study on Coal 
Transportation

JULY 12, 2016

 Signing of EPC 
Contract Agreement 
for Main Plant of 
Maitree Project

MARCH 30, 2017

 Signing of Facility 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and 
Export-Import Bank of 
India for the Purpose 
of Part Financing 
2x660 MW Maitree 
Super Thermal Power 
Project at Rampal, 
Bagerhat

APRIL 09, 2017

 Issuance of Sovereign 
Guarantee by GoB to 
Export-Import Bank of 
India 

 Achievement of 
Financial Closure for 
2x660 MW Maitree 
Super Thermal Power 
Project at Rampal, 
Bagerhat   

APRIL 10, 2017

 Exchange of Facility 
Agreement between 
IEXIM and BIFPCL at 
Delhi during the Visit of 
Hon’ble PM of 
Bangladesh to India 

JANUARY 31, 2013

 Adoption of Feasibility 
Report for 1320 MW 
Coal based TPP at 
Rampal by the Board 
of  Directors of BIFPCL

APRIL 12, 2013

 Peoples Consultation 
on EIA

APRIL 20, 2013

 Signing of 
Supplementary Joint 
Venture Agreement 
between BPDB and 
NTPC

 Signing of 
Implementation 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and GoB

 Signing of Power 
Purchase Agreement 
between BIFPCL and 
BPDB

AUGUST 01, 2013

 EOI for Owner’s 
Engineer Published in 
Newspaper

OCTOBER 05, 2013

 Unveiling of 
Foundation Stone of 
Rampal Project jointly 
by the Ho’ble Prime 
Minister of Bangladesh 
and Prime Minister of 
India at Bheramara, 
Kushtia, Bangladesh

MAY 15, 2014

 Appointment of 
Owner’s Engineer

SEPTEMBER 22, 2014

 Appointment of Coal 
Consultant

DECEMBER 31, 2014

 Appointment of 
Financial Advisor

JANUARY 22, 2015

 Appointment of Legal 
Adviser

JANUARY 29, 2015

 Appointment of HR 
Consultant

FEBRUARY 24, 2015

 Signing of MoU with 
Forest Department for 
A�orestation in and 
Around the Project Site

MAY 19, 2015

 Appointment of 
Limestone Consultant

SEPTEMBER 22, 2015

 Opening of EPC 
Tender for Main Plant 
of Maitree Project

OCTOBER 10, 2015

 Appointment of 
Owner’s Independent 
Environmental 
Consultant

2019 2020

2021

APRIL 04, 2023

 Detergent Flushing 
Completed in Boiler # 2

APRIL 08, 2023

 ETP has 
Commissioned 

APRIL 10, 2023 

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Condenser Water Fill 
Test 

APRIL 29, 2023

 Completion of 
Chimney Flue Can 
Erection for Unit # 2

MAY 10, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Chemical Cleaning 

MAY 21, 2023

 Completion of TG # 2 
Oil Flushing 

 TG # 2 Put on Barring 
Gear

MAY 29, 2023

 Completion of 
Absorber # 2 Rubber 
Lining 

MAY 30, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Boiler Light-up 
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JANUARY 11, 2010

 Signing of Umbrella 
Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) 
on Power Sector 
Cooperation between 
the Govt. of 
Bangladesh and Govt. 
of India

 Constitution of a Joint 
Steering Committee 
(JSC) co-chaired by 
the Power Secretaries 
of India and 
Bangladesh for Power 
Sector Cooperation

AUGUST 30, 2010

 Signing of 
Memorandum of 
Understanding for 
Implementation of 
1320 MW Coal based 
Thermal Power Project 
(TPP) at Khulna in 
Joint Venture between 
BPDB and NTPC

SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

 Signing of Contract 
Agreement for 
Feasibility Report (FR) 
Consultancy for Khulna 
Project between BPDB 
and NTPC at Dhaka

OCTOBER 06, 2010

 Final IEE Report 
Submission

MAY 23, 2011

 Location / Site 
Clearance Received 
from DOE, GoB

DECEMBER 31, 2011

 Submission of Final 
Feasibility Report 
(Draft) for Khulna 
Thermal Power Project 
Comprising of 2 Units 
of 660 MW to BPDB

JANUARY 29, 2012

 Signing of Joint 
Venture Agreement 
between BPDB and 
NTPC

OCTOBER 31, 2012

 Incorporation as 
Private Limited 
Company and 
Registered with          
RJSC

NOVEMBER 11, 2012

  Finalization of 
Feasibility Report 
Incorporating 
Comments Received 
from BPBD and Power 
Grid Company of 
Bangladesh (PGCB) 
Limited

APRIL 23, 2017

 Issuance of 
Sovereign 
Guarantee(s) by GoB 
to BIFPCL and NTPC 
Separately as per 
Schedule 3 and 3A 
of Implementation 
Agreement

 Signing of Sponsor 
Support Agreements 
Separately by BPDB 
and NTPC with 
Lender and BIFPCL 
respectively

APRIL 24, 2017

 Issuance of Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) to 
BHEL

AUGUST 16, 2017

 Signing of 
Memorandum of 
Agreement with 
Mongla Port 
Authority for Capital 
and Maintenance 
Dredging Through 
Pussur Channel and 
Other Support 
Activities for Coal 
Transportation  

AUGUST 20, 2017

 Signing of ESCROW 
Agreement amongst 
BPDB, NTPC, BIFPCL 
and Janata Bank 
Limited

NOVEMBER 27, 2017

 Signing and 
Registration of Land 
Lease Agreement 
between BPDB and 
BIFPCL 

JANUARY 09, 2018

 Completion of Formal 
Hand-over and 
Take-over of Lease 
Land between BPDB 
and BIFPCL Pertaining 
to the Project 

JANUARY 24, 2018

 Signing of Agreement 
for A�orestation 
between BIFPCL and 
Forest Department, 
GoB

JANUARY 25, 2018

 Signing of Security 
Trustee Agreement 
and Trust & Retention 
Account Agreement 
amongst BIFPCL, 
IEXIM and Security 
Trustee (Janata Bank 
Limited)

JANUARY 31, 2018

 Approval of EIA for 
Coal Transportation

JUNE 30, 2018

  Starting of Boiler 
Erection (Unit # 1) as 
per Schedule

AUGUST 07, 2018

 Floating of 
International Tender 
for Township / 
Residential Complex 
(Turnkey Basis)  

SEPTEMBER 27, 2018

 Starting of Erection of 
ESP (Unit # 1) Structure

NOVEMBER 18, 2018

 Starting of Erection of 
Main Power House 
(MPH) Unit # 1

DECEMBER 08, 2018

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 1 TG Raft  

DECEMBER 23, 2018

 Starting of Boiler 
Erection (Unit # 2) 

DECEMBER 28, 2018

 Starting of Chimney 
Raft Reinforcement 
Work 

MARCH 28, 2019

 Signing of EPC 
Township Contract 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and M/s China 
First Metallurgical 
Group Co. Ltd., China 
(CFMCC)

JUNE 28, 2019

 Starting of Erection of 
ESP Unit # 2

JULY 01, 2019

 Publication of 
Expression of Interest 
(EOI) for Coal Supply in 
Newspaper

JULY 11, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 1 TG Deck 

JULY 12, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 2 TG Raft  

JULY 25, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Chimney Raft 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2019

 Floating of 
International Tender 
for Coal Transportation 
Including 
Transshipment 

OCTOBER 30, 2019

 Starting of Erection of 
CHP Crasher House 
Structure

NOVEMBER 24, 2019

 Starting of Chimney 
Shell Concreting 

NOVEMBER 27, 2019

 Starting of Unit # 1 TG 
Erection 

FEBRUARY 22, 2020

 Completion of Casting 
of Jetty Deck Slab

MAY 04, 2020

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 2 TG Deck 

MAY 08, 2020

 Completion of Last 
Ceiling Girder (CG06) 
of Boiler Unit # 2 
Erection

DECEMBER 27, 2020

 Completion of Boiler 
(Unit # 1) Air Leak Test 

DECEMBER 28, 2020

 Starting of Erection of 
Unit # 2 TG (Front 
Bearing Pedestal 
Placed in Position)

DECEMBER 31, 2020

 Completion of CT1A All 
Fan Stack 

JANUARY 27, 2021

 Completion of Boiler 
(Unit # 1) Drainable 
Hydro Test

FEBRUARY 14, 2021

 Insertion of Generator 
Rotor of Unit # 1

FEBRUARY 24, 2021

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Turbine Box-up

MARCH 18, 2021

 Completion of 230 kV 
GIS Erection 

APRIL 03, 2021

 Starting of 230 kV Line 
Stringing from PGCB 
Terminal Tower to 
Maitree Switchyard 

APRIL 04, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of 1st Reclaimer Portal  

APRIL 12, 2021

 Completion of 
Chimney Shell 
Concreting 

APRIL 18, 2021

 Starting of Unit # 2 
Power Cycle Piping 
Joint Work 

MAY 09, 2021

 Completion of 
Condenser Unit # 1 
Water Fill Test 

MAY 17, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Hydro Test 

MAY 18, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
CW Pumps  

JULY 05, 2021

 Publication of 
Invitation for Bids (IFB) 
for the Procurement 
and Delivery of 0.3 
Million MT of Imported 
Coal at Plant Jetty 
(CDP) 

JULY 15, 2021

 Signing of Fuel Supply 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and JOCL

JULY 27, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of TG # 1 Oil Module 

AUGUST 02, 2021

 Starting of Carpet 
Coal Receiving at Site 

AUGUST 29, 2021

 Charging of 230 kV TL 
by PGCB

AUGUST 31, 2021

 Completion of ESP 
Unit # 1 ATT

SEPTEMBER 07, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of Stator # 2 

SEPTEMBER 08, 2021

 Charging of 230 kV GIS

SEPTEMBER 16, 2021

 Charging of Start-up 
Transformer

 Starting of Erection of 
1st Stacker 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Unit # 2 IP Turbine  

SEPTEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Coal Stacker 

OCTOBER 05, 2021

 Completion of TG # 1 
Oil Flushing 

OCTOBER 07, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Bottom Ash Hopper # 1 

OCTOBER 09, 2021

 Completion of Unit 
Board 11 kV Charging

OCTOBER 20, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Ship Unloader 

OCTOBER 24, 2021

 Receiving of 1st 
Consignment of Fuel Oil 
(HSD) at Site

OCTOBER 25, 2021

 Starting of Demi Water 
Production (through RO 2 
+ MB)

OCTOBER 31, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Light-up

NOVEMBER 09, 2021

 Completion of SAT 
Charging

NOVEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
400 kV GIS 

DECEMBER 02, 2021

 Completion of FD Fan-A 
Trial

DECEMBER 11, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Chemical Cleaning

DECEMBER 12, 2021

 Completion of Unit # 1 
BFD Pipeline Hydro Test

DECEMBER 20, 2021

 Hand-over of 400 KV 
Switchyard Gantry Tower 
to PGCB for Stringing 

 Insertion of Unit # 2 Rotor

DECEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Clarified 
Water Production

JANUARY 09, 2022

  Completion of Unit # 1 
Chimney Flue Cane 
1st Segment (97m) 
Lifting

JANUARY 18, 2022

 Completion of TG # 1 
Insulation Work

JANUARY 20, 2022

 Completion of UF- 
Filter System 
Commissioning

 Starting of FGD 
Absorber # 1 Rubber 
Lining

FEBRUARY 20, 2022

 Completion of Boiler 
# 1 Combined Hydro 
Test

 Starting of Coal 
Stacking Path Belt 
Jointing 

FEBRUARY 26, 2022

 Completion of 
Erection of Boiler # 2 
Bottom Ring Header 

MARCH 03, 2022

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
Consortium of 
Bashundhara Food 
and Beverage 
Industries Limited and 
Bashundhara Multi 
Trading Limited for 
the Procurement and 
Delivery of 0.3 million 
MT of Imported Coal 
at Plant Jetty (CDP)

MARCH 15, 2022

 Completion of Boiler # 
1 Chemical Cleaning 

MARCH 23, 2022

 Completion of 400 kV 
GIS Bus-1, ICT-1 and 
Line Reactor Works

 Completion of 
Chimney Unit # 1 GRP 
Flue Cane Jointing

APRIL 06, 2022

 Completion of FGD 
Absorber # 1 Bottom 
Rubber Lining

APRIL 07, 2022

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
Commodity First 
DMCC for the 
Procurement and 
Delivery of 1.03 Lakh 
MT of Limestone at 
Plant Jetty

 Starting of Power Flow 
Through 400/230 kV 
GIS

 Completion of ID Fan 
Trail Operation

APRIL 09, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
MDBFP Trial 

APRIL 10, 2022

 Starting of Condenser 
# 1 Flood Test

APRIL 20, 2022

 Completion of TG # 1 
Zero Position 

APRIL 24, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
HRH / CRH / Boiler 
Reheat Circuit Hydro 
Test 

APRIL 26, 2022

 Starting of Chimney 
Unit # 2 Flue Liner 
Erection 

MAY 01, 2022

 Completion of CW 
Forebay Charging

MAY 02, 2022

 Commissioning of Raw 
Water Chlorination 
System

MAY 13, 2022

 Achievement of Unit # 
1 Boiler Light-up

MAY 31, 2022

 Putting TG # 1 on 
Barring Gear

JUNE 09, 2022

 Commencement of 
Erection of Bottom Ash 
Hopper (BAH) # 2 

JUNE 19, 2022

 Starting of Boiler # 1 
Steam Blowing

JUNE 21, 2022

 Trial Run of Coal Mill B 
& C

JUNE 28, 2022

 Starting of Turbine 
Driven Boiler Feed 
Pump (TDBFP) - A Oil 
Flushing

JUNE 30, 2022

 Issuance of Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) to Coal 
Supplier (0.3 Million 
MT)

JULY 08, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Boiler Drainable Circuit 
Hydro Test

JULY 11, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Steam Blowing

JULY 24, 2022

 Completion of 3/5 
Module Sheeting in    
Shed # 1

JULY 21, 2022

 1st Coal Ship (54,600   
MT) Sailed from  
Indonesia

JULY 27, 2022

 Starting of CPU 
Regeneration Resin 
Loading 

 Issuance of Notice for 
Commencement of 
Limestone Supply

AUGUST 03, 2022

 Arrival of 1st Shipment 
of Coal (54,600 MT) at 
Plant Jetty

AUGUST 06, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Generator Air Tightness 
Test (ATT) 

AUGUST 13, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Coal Bunkering in 
Bunker-A 

AUGUST 14, 2022

 Completion of 
Steam Dumping 
Activities and Steam 
Allowed to TG # 1

 Completion of Unit # 
1 Coal Firing with 
Mill-A 

AUGUST 15, 2022

 1st Synchronization 
of Unit # 1

AUGUST 17, 2022

 Completion of all 
Shutdown Works of 
400 kV GIS in 
Maitree Switchyard 

AUGUST 29, 2022

 Arrival of 1st 
Consignment of 
Limestone at Site 

SEPTEMBER 01, 2022

 Trial of Equipment at 
Gypsum Dewatering 
Building 

SEPTEMBER 05, 2022

 Starting of Unit # 1 
Trial Operation

SEPTEMBER 06, 2022

 Commissioning of 
ICT-2

SEPTEMBER 07, 2022

 Testing of Unit # 1 
Load up to 150 MW

OCTOBER 17, 2022

 Commencement of 
Bottom Ash 
Unloading and 
Taking Out in Bulker

OCTOBER 19, 2022

 Commencement of 
Fly Ash Unloading 
and Taking Out in 
Bulker 

OCTOBER 22, 2022

 Completion of TG # 2 
Box-up 

NOVEMBER 04, 2022

 SUL 3 Put on Service

NOVEMBER 27, 2022

 Completion of 
Absorber # 2 Water Fill 
Test 

DECEMBER 15, 2022

 400 KV TL Charged 
Up to Dhaka by PGCB

DECEMBER 17, 2022

 Commencement of 
Full Load Trial 
Operation of Unit # 1 

DECEMBER 22, 2022

 Completion of 72 Hrs 
Full Load Trial 
Operation 

DECEMBER 23, 2022

 Commencement of 
Commercial Operation 
of Unit # 1 

JANUARY 12, 2023

 ATT done in Boiler # 2 
NDHT Circuit

JANUARY 22, 2023

 Commencement of Fly 
Ash Unloading to 
Barge from FA Silo-1

MARCH 31, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
NDHT 

JUNE 07, 2023

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
the Consortium of (i) 
M/s Bashundhara 
Multi Trading Ltd., 
Dhaka (Lead Partner) 
(ii) M/s Equentia 
Natural Resources Pte. 
Ltd., Singapore 
(Partner-1) and (iii) M/s 
ATRO International 
FZE, UAE (Partner-2) for 
Procurement and 
Delivery of 8.0 million 
MT of Imported Coal 
at Plant Jetty (CDP)

JUNE 13, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Steam Blowing 

JUNE 22, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Condenser Flood Test 

JUNE 28, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Steam Dumping and 
TG # 2 Rolling

 1st Synchronization of 
Unit # 2

OCTOBER 17, 2023

 Achievement of Unit - 
2 Coal Firing 

OCTOBER 24, 2023

 Operation of Unit -2 in 
Full Load

NOVEMBER 09, 2023

 Issuance of 
Environmental 
Clearance Certificate 
(ECC) for the Plant by 
the Department of 
Environment (DoE)

DECEMBER 28, 2023

 Signing of Security 
Sharing Agreement 
and Deed of 
Hypothecation 
among JBPLC, 
MGBPLC, OBPLC, 
BIFPCL, and 
witnessed by IEXIM

FEBRUARY 10, 2024

 Issuance of 
Provisional 
Acceptance 
Certificate (PAC) of 
Unit – 1 to BHEL with 
e�ective from 
December 21, 2023

MARCH 05, 2024

 Commencement of 
Reliability Run Test 
(RRT) of Unit - 2 

MARCH 07, 2024

 Completion of 
Dependable 
Capacity Test (DCT) 
of the Plant with a 
Declared DC of 
1234.2 MW

MARCH 11, 2024

 Completion of 
Reliability Run Test 
(RRT) of Unit – 2 as 
per Provision of PPA

MARCH 14, 2024

 Commencement of 
Performance 
Guarantee (PG) Test of 
Unit - 2 

MARCH 19, 2024

 Completion of Unit – 2 
PG Test

MARCH 31, 2024

 Declaration of 
Commercial Operation 
Date (COD) of Unit - 2 
by BPDB with e�ect 
from March 12, 2024

APRIL 12, 2024

 Issuance of Provisional 
Acceptance Certificate 
to BHEL

JANUARY 31, 2016

 Appointment of 
Consultant for EIA 
Study on Coal 
Transportation

JULY 12, 2016

 Signing of EPC 
Contract Agreement 
for Main Plant of 
Maitree Project

MARCH 30, 2017

 Signing of Facility 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and 
Export-Import Bank of 
India for the Purpose 
of Part Financing 
2x660 MW Maitree 
Super Thermal Power 
Project at Rampal, 
Bagerhat

APRIL 09, 2017

 Issuance of Sovereign 
Guarantee by GoB to 
Export-Import Bank of 
India 

 Achievement of 
Financial Closure for 
2x660 MW Maitree 
Super Thermal Power 
Project at Rampal, 
Bagerhat   

APRIL 10, 2017

 Exchange of Facility 
Agreement between 
IEXIM and BIFPCL at 
Delhi during the Visit of 
Hon’ble PM of 
Bangladesh to India 

JANUARY 31, 2013

 Adoption of Feasibility 
Report for 1320 MW 
Coal based TPP at 
Rampal by the Board 
of  Directors of BIFPCL

APRIL 12, 2013

 Peoples Consultation 
on EIA

APRIL 20, 2013

 Signing of 
Supplementary Joint 
Venture Agreement 
between BPDB and 
NTPC

 Signing of 
Implementation 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and GoB

 Signing of Power 
Purchase Agreement 
between BIFPCL and 
BPDB

AUGUST 01, 2013

 EOI for Owner’s 
Engineer Published in 
Newspaper

OCTOBER 05, 2013

 Unveiling of 
Foundation Stone of 
Rampal Project jointly 
by the Ho’ble Prime 
Minister of Bangladesh 
and Prime Minister of 
India at Bheramara, 
Kushtia, Bangladesh

MAY 15, 2014

 Appointment of 
Owner’s Engineer

SEPTEMBER 22, 2014

 Appointment of Coal 
Consultant

DECEMBER 31, 2014

 Appointment of 
Financial Advisor

JANUARY 22, 2015

 Appointment of Legal 
Adviser

JANUARY 29, 2015

 Appointment of HR 
Consultant

FEBRUARY 24, 2015

 Signing of MoU with 
Forest Department for 
A�orestation in and 
Around the Project Site

MAY 19, 2015

 Appointment of 
Limestone Consultant

SEPTEMBER 22, 2015

 Opening of EPC 
Tender for Main Plant 
of Maitree Project

OCTOBER 10, 2015

 Appointment of 
Owner’s Independent 
Environmental 
Consultant

2022

APRIL 04, 2023

 Detergent Flushing 
Completed in Boiler # 2

APRIL 08, 2023

 ETP has 
Commissioned 

APRIL 10, 2023 

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Condenser Water Fill 
Test 

APRIL 29, 2023

 Completion of 
Chimney Flue Can 
Erection for Unit # 2

MAY 10, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Chemical Cleaning 

MAY 21, 2023

 Completion of TG # 2 
Oil Flushing 

 TG # 2 Put on Barring 
Gear

MAY 29, 2023

 Completion of 
Absorber # 2 Rubber 
Lining 

MAY 30, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Boiler Light-up 
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CALENDAR OF
EVENTS

JANUARY 11, 2010

 Signing of Umbrella 
Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) 
on Power Sector 
Cooperation between 
the Govt. of 
Bangladesh and Govt. 
of India

 Constitution of a Joint 
Steering Committee 
(JSC) co-chaired by 
the Power Secretaries 
of India and 
Bangladesh for Power 
Sector Cooperation

AUGUST 30, 2010

 Signing of 
Memorandum of 
Understanding for 
Implementation of 
1320 MW Coal based 
Thermal Power Project 
(TPP) at Khulna in 
Joint Venture between 
BPDB and NTPC

SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

 Signing of Contract 
Agreement for 
Feasibility Report (FR) 
Consultancy for Khulna 
Project between BPDB 
and NTPC at Dhaka

OCTOBER 06, 2010

 Final IEE Report 
Submission

MAY 23, 2011

 Location / Site 
Clearance Received 
from DOE, GoB

DECEMBER 31, 2011

 Submission of Final 
Feasibility Report 
(Draft) for Khulna 
Thermal Power Project 
Comprising of 2 Units 
of 660 MW to BPDB

JANUARY 29, 2012

 Signing of Joint 
Venture Agreement 
between BPDB and 
NTPC

OCTOBER 31, 2012

 Incorporation as 
Private Limited 
Company and 
Registered with          
RJSC

NOVEMBER 11, 2012

  Finalization of 
Feasibility Report 
Incorporating 
Comments Received 
from BPBD and Power 
Grid Company of 
Bangladesh (PGCB) 
Limited

APRIL 23, 2017

 Issuance of 
Sovereign 
Guarantee(s) by GoB 
to BIFPCL and NTPC 
Separately as per 
Schedule 3 and 3A 
of Implementation 
Agreement

 Signing of Sponsor 
Support Agreements 
Separately by BPDB 
and NTPC with 
Lender and BIFPCL 
respectively

APRIL 24, 2017

 Issuance of Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) to 
BHEL

AUGUST 16, 2017

 Signing of 
Memorandum of 
Agreement with 
Mongla Port 
Authority for Capital 
and Maintenance 
Dredging Through 
Pussur Channel and 
Other Support 
Activities for Coal 
Transportation  

AUGUST 20, 2017

 Signing of ESCROW 
Agreement amongst 
BPDB, NTPC, BIFPCL 
and Janata Bank 
Limited

NOVEMBER 27, 2017

 Signing and 
Registration of Land 
Lease Agreement 
between BPDB and 
BIFPCL 

JANUARY 09, 2018

 Completion of Formal 
Hand-over and 
Take-over of Lease 
Land between BPDB 
and BIFPCL Pertaining 
to the Project 

JANUARY 24, 2018

 Signing of Agreement 
for A�orestation 
between BIFPCL and 
Forest Department, 
GoB

JANUARY 25, 2018

 Signing of Security 
Trustee Agreement 
and Trust & Retention 
Account Agreement 
amongst BIFPCL, 
IEXIM and Security 
Trustee (Janata Bank 
Limited)

JANUARY 31, 2018

 Approval of EIA for 
Coal Transportation

JUNE 30, 2018

  Starting of Boiler 
Erection (Unit # 1) as 
per Schedule

AUGUST 07, 2018

 Floating of 
International Tender 
for Township / 
Residential Complex 
(Turnkey Basis)  

SEPTEMBER 27, 2018

 Starting of Erection of 
ESP (Unit # 1) Structure

NOVEMBER 18, 2018

 Starting of Erection of 
Main Power House 
(MPH) Unit # 1

DECEMBER 08, 2018

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 1 TG Raft  

DECEMBER 23, 2018

 Starting of Boiler 
Erection (Unit # 2) 

DECEMBER 28, 2018

 Starting of Chimney 
Raft Reinforcement 
Work 

MARCH 28, 2019

 Signing of EPC 
Township Contract 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and M/s China 
First Metallurgical 
Group Co. Ltd., China 
(CFMCC)

JUNE 28, 2019

 Starting of Erection of 
ESP Unit # 2

JULY 01, 2019

 Publication of 
Expression of Interest 
(EOI) for Coal Supply in 
Newspaper

JULY 11, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 1 TG Deck 

JULY 12, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 2 TG Raft  

JULY 25, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Chimney Raft 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2019

 Floating of 
International Tender 
for Coal Transportation 
Including 
Transshipment 

OCTOBER 30, 2019

 Starting of Erection of 
CHP Crasher House 
Structure

NOVEMBER 24, 2019

 Starting of Chimney 
Shell Concreting 

NOVEMBER 27, 2019

 Starting of Unit # 1 TG 
Erection 

FEBRUARY 22, 2020

 Completion of Casting 
of Jetty Deck Slab

MAY 04, 2020

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 2 TG Deck 

MAY 08, 2020

 Completion of Last 
Ceiling Girder (CG06) 
of Boiler Unit # 2 
Erection

DECEMBER 27, 2020

 Completion of Boiler 
(Unit # 1) Air Leak Test 

DECEMBER 28, 2020

 Starting of Erection of 
Unit # 2 TG (Front 
Bearing Pedestal 
Placed in Position)

DECEMBER 31, 2020

 Completion of CT1A All 
Fan Stack 

JANUARY 27, 2021

 Completion of Boiler 
(Unit # 1) Drainable 
Hydro Test

FEBRUARY 14, 2021

 Insertion of Generator 
Rotor of Unit # 1

FEBRUARY 24, 2021

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Turbine Box-up

MARCH 18, 2021

 Completion of 230 kV 
GIS Erection 

APRIL 03, 2021

 Starting of 230 kV Line 
Stringing from PGCB 
Terminal Tower to 
Maitree Switchyard 

APRIL 04, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of 1st Reclaimer Portal  

APRIL 12, 2021

 Completion of 
Chimney Shell 
Concreting 

APRIL 18, 2021

 Starting of Unit # 2 
Power Cycle Piping 
Joint Work 

MAY 09, 2021

 Completion of 
Condenser Unit # 1 
Water Fill Test 

MAY 17, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Hydro Test 

MAY 18, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
CW Pumps  

JULY 05, 2021

 Publication of 
Invitation for Bids (IFB) 
for the Procurement 
and Delivery of 0.3 
Million MT of Imported 
Coal at Plant Jetty 
(CDP) 

JULY 15, 2021

 Signing of Fuel Supply 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and JOCL

JULY 27, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of TG # 1 Oil Module 

AUGUST 02, 2021

 Starting of Carpet 
Coal Receiving at Site 

AUGUST 29, 2021

 Charging of 230 kV TL 
by PGCB

AUGUST 31, 2021

 Completion of ESP 
Unit # 1 ATT

SEPTEMBER 07, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of Stator # 2 

SEPTEMBER 08, 2021

 Charging of 230 kV GIS

SEPTEMBER 16, 2021

 Charging of Start-up 
Transformer

 Starting of Erection of 
1st Stacker 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Unit # 2 IP Turbine  

SEPTEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Coal Stacker 

OCTOBER 05, 2021

 Completion of TG # 1 
Oil Flushing 

OCTOBER 07, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Bottom Ash Hopper # 1 

OCTOBER 09, 2021

 Completion of Unit 
Board 11 kV Charging

OCTOBER 20, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Ship Unloader 

OCTOBER 24, 2021

 Receiving of 1st 
Consignment of Fuel Oil 
(HSD) at Site

OCTOBER 25, 2021

 Starting of Demi Water 
Production (through RO 2 
+ MB)

OCTOBER 31, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Light-up

NOVEMBER 09, 2021

 Completion of SAT 
Charging

NOVEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
400 kV GIS 

DECEMBER 02, 2021

 Completion of FD Fan-A 
Trial

DECEMBER 11, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Chemical Cleaning

DECEMBER 12, 2021

 Completion of Unit # 1 
BFD Pipeline Hydro Test

DECEMBER 20, 2021

 Hand-over of 400 KV 
Switchyard Gantry Tower 
to PGCB for Stringing 

 Insertion of Unit # 2 Rotor

DECEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Clarified 
Water Production

JANUARY 09, 2022

  Completion of Unit # 1 
Chimney Flue Cane 
1st Segment (97m) 
Lifting

JANUARY 18, 2022

 Completion of TG # 1 
Insulation Work

JANUARY 20, 2022

 Completion of UF- 
Filter System 
Commissioning

 Starting of FGD 
Absorber # 1 Rubber 
Lining

FEBRUARY 20, 2022

 Completion of Boiler 
# 1 Combined Hydro 
Test

 Starting of Coal 
Stacking Path Belt 
Jointing 

FEBRUARY 26, 2022

 Completion of 
Erection of Boiler # 2 
Bottom Ring Header 

MARCH 03, 2022

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
Consortium of 
Bashundhara Food 
and Beverage 
Industries Limited and 
Bashundhara Multi 
Trading Limited for 
the Procurement and 
Delivery of 0.3 million 
MT of Imported Coal 
at Plant Jetty (CDP)

MARCH 15, 2022

 Completion of Boiler # 
1 Chemical Cleaning 

MARCH 23, 2022

 Completion of 400 kV 
GIS Bus-1, ICT-1 and 
Line Reactor Works

 Completion of 
Chimney Unit # 1 GRP 
Flue Cane Jointing

APRIL 06, 2022

 Completion of FGD 
Absorber # 1 Bottom 
Rubber Lining

APRIL 07, 2022

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
Commodity First 
DMCC for the 
Procurement and 
Delivery of 1.03 Lakh 
MT of Limestone at 
Plant Jetty

 Starting of Power Flow 
Through 400/230 kV 
GIS

 Completion of ID Fan 
Trail Operation

APRIL 09, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
MDBFP Trial 

APRIL 10, 2022

 Starting of Condenser 
# 1 Flood Test

APRIL 20, 2022

 Completion of TG # 1 
Zero Position 

APRIL 24, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
HRH / CRH / Boiler 
Reheat Circuit Hydro 
Test 

APRIL 26, 2022

 Starting of Chimney 
Unit # 2 Flue Liner 
Erection 

MAY 01, 2022

 Completion of CW 
Forebay Charging

MAY 02, 2022

 Commissioning of Raw 
Water Chlorination 
System

MAY 13, 2022

 Achievement of Unit # 
1 Boiler Light-up

MAY 31, 2022

 Putting TG # 1 on 
Barring Gear

JUNE 09, 2022

 Commencement of 
Erection of Bottom Ash 
Hopper (BAH) # 2 

JUNE 19, 2022

 Starting of Boiler # 1 
Steam Blowing

JUNE 21, 2022

 Trial Run of Coal Mill B 
& C

JUNE 28, 2022

 Starting of Turbine 
Driven Boiler Feed 
Pump (TDBFP) - A Oil 
Flushing

JUNE 30, 2022

 Issuance of Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) to Coal 
Supplier (0.3 Million 
MT)

JULY 08, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Boiler Drainable Circuit 
Hydro Test

JULY 11, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Steam Blowing

JULY 24, 2022

 Completion of 3/5 
Module Sheeting in    
Shed # 1

JULY 21, 2022

 1st Coal Ship (54,600   
MT) Sailed from  
Indonesia

JULY 27, 2022

 Starting of CPU 
Regeneration Resin 
Loading 

 Issuance of Notice for 
Commencement of 
Limestone Supply

AUGUST 03, 2022

 Arrival of 1st Shipment 
of Coal (54,600 MT) at 
Plant Jetty

AUGUST 06, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Generator Air Tightness 
Test (ATT) 

AUGUST 13, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Coal Bunkering in 
Bunker-A 

AUGUST 14, 2022

 Completion of 
Steam Dumping 
Activities and Steam 
Allowed to TG # 1

 Completion of Unit # 
1 Coal Firing with 
Mill-A 

AUGUST 15, 2022

 1st Synchronization 
of Unit # 1

AUGUST 17, 2022

 Completion of all 
Shutdown Works of 
400 kV GIS in 
Maitree Switchyard 

AUGUST 29, 2022

 Arrival of 1st 
Consignment of 
Limestone at Site 

SEPTEMBER 01, 2022

 Trial of Equipment at 
Gypsum Dewatering 
Building 

SEPTEMBER 05, 2022

 Starting of Unit # 1 
Trial Operation

SEPTEMBER 06, 2022

 Commissioning of 
ICT-2

SEPTEMBER 07, 2022

 Testing of Unit # 1 
Load up to 150 MW

OCTOBER 17, 2022

 Commencement of 
Bottom Ash 
Unloading and 
Taking Out in Bulker

OCTOBER 19, 2022

 Commencement of 
Fly Ash Unloading 
and Taking Out in 
Bulker 

OCTOBER 22, 2022

 Completion of TG # 2 
Box-up 

NOVEMBER 04, 2022

 SUL 3 Put on Service

NOVEMBER 27, 2022

 Completion of 
Absorber # 2 Water Fill 
Test 

DECEMBER 15, 2022

 400 KV TL Charged 
Up to Dhaka by PGCB

DECEMBER 17, 2022

 Commencement of 
Full Load Trial 
Operation of Unit # 1 

DECEMBER 22, 2022

 Completion of 72 Hrs 
Full Load Trial 
Operation 

DECEMBER 23, 2022

 Commencement of 
Commercial Operation 
of Unit # 1 

JANUARY 12, 2023

 ATT done in Boiler # 2 
NDHT Circuit

JANUARY 22, 2023

 Commencement of Fly 
Ash Unloading to 
Barge from FA Silo-1

MARCH 31, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
NDHT 

JUNE 07, 2023

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
the Consortium of (i) 
M/s Bashundhara 
Multi Trading Ltd., 
Dhaka (Lead Partner) 
(ii) M/s Equentia 
Natural Resources Pte. 
Ltd., Singapore 
(Partner-1) and (iii) M/s 
ATRO International 
FZE, UAE (Partner-2) for 
Procurement and 
Delivery of 8.0 million 
MT of Imported Coal 
at Plant Jetty (CDP)

JUNE 13, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Steam Blowing 

JUNE 22, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Condenser Flood Test 

JUNE 28, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Steam Dumping and 
TG # 2 Rolling

 1st Synchronization of 
Unit # 2

OCTOBER 17, 2023

 Achievement of Unit - 
2 Coal Firing 

OCTOBER 24, 2023

 Operation of Unit -2 in 
Full Load

NOVEMBER 09, 2023

 Issuance of 
Environmental 
Clearance Certificate 
(ECC) for the Plant by 
the Department of 
Environment (DoE)

DECEMBER 28, 2023

 Signing of Security 
Sharing Agreement 
and Deed of 
Hypothecation 
among JBPLC, 
MGBPLC, OBPLC, 
BIFPCL, and 
witnessed by IEXIM

FEBRUARY 10, 2024

 Issuance of 
Provisional 
Acceptance 
Certificate (PAC) of 
Unit – 1 to BHEL with 
e�ective from 
December 21, 2023

MARCH 05, 2024

 Commencement of 
Reliability Run Test 
(RRT) of Unit - 2 

MARCH 07, 2024

 Completion of 
Dependable 
Capacity Test (DCT) 
of the Plant with a 
Declared DC of 
1234.2 MW

MARCH 11, 2024

 Completion of 
Reliability Run Test 
(RRT) of Unit – 2 as 
per Provision of PPA

MARCH 14, 2024

 Commencement of 
Performance 
Guarantee (PG) Test of 
Unit - 2 

MARCH 19, 2024

 Completion of Unit – 2 
PG Test

MARCH 31, 2024

 Declaration of 
Commercial Operation 
Date (COD) of Unit - 2 
by BPDB with e�ect 
from March 12, 2024

APRIL 12, 2024

 Issuance of Provisional 
Acceptance Certificate 
to BHEL

2023

JANUARY 31, 2016

 Appointment of 
Consultant for EIA 
Study on Coal 
Transportation

JULY 12, 2016

 Signing of EPC 
Contract Agreement 
for Main Plant of 
Maitree Project

MARCH 30, 2017

 Signing of Facility 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and 
Export-Import Bank of 
India for the Purpose 
of Part Financing 
2x660 MW Maitree 
Super Thermal Power 
Project at Rampal, 
Bagerhat

APRIL 09, 2017

 Issuance of Sovereign 
Guarantee by GoB to 
Export-Import Bank of 
India 

 Achievement of 
Financial Closure for 
2x660 MW Maitree 
Super Thermal Power 
Project at Rampal, 
Bagerhat   

APRIL 10, 2017

 Exchange of Facility 
Agreement between 
IEXIM and BIFPCL at 
Delhi during the Visit of 
Hon’ble PM of 
Bangladesh to India 

JANUARY 31, 2013

 Adoption of Feasibility 
Report for 1320 MW 
Coal based TPP at 
Rampal by the Board 
of  Directors of BIFPCL

APRIL 12, 2013

 Peoples Consultation 
on EIA

APRIL 20, 2013

 Signing of 
Supplementary Joint 
Venture Agreement 
between BPDB and 
NTPC

 Signing of 
Implementation 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and GoB

 Signing of Power 
Purchase Agreement 
between BIFPCL and 
BPDB

AUGUST 01, 2013

 EOI for Owner’s 
Engineer Published in 
Newspaper

OCTOBER 05, 2013

 Unveiling of 
Foundation Stone of 
Rampal Project jointly 
by the Ho’ble Prime 
Minister of Bangladesh 
and Prime Minister of 
India at Bheramara, 
Kushtia, Bangladesh

MAY 15, 2014

 Appointment of 
Owner’s Engineer

SEPTEMBER 22, 2014

 Appointment of Coal 
Consultant

DECEMBER 31, 2014

 Appointment of 
Financial Advisor

JANUARY 22, 2015

 Appointment of Legal 
Adviser

JANUARY 29, 2015

 Appointment of HR 
Consultant

FEBRUARY 24, 2015

 Signing of MoU with 
Forest Department for 
A�orestation in and 
Around the Project Site

MAY 19, 2015

 Appointment of 
Limestone Consultant

SEPTEMBER 22, 2015

 Opening of EPC 
Tender for Main Plant 
of Maitree Project

OCTOBER 10, 2015

 Appointment of 
Owner’s Independent 
Environmental 
Consultant

APRIL 04, 2023

 Detergent Flushing 
Completed in Boiler # 2

APRIL 08, 2023

 ETP has 
Commissioned 

APRIL 10, 2023 

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Condenser Water Fill 
Test 

APRIL 29, 2023

 Completion of 
Chimney Flue Can 
Erection for Unit # 2

MAY 10, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Chemical Cleaning 

MAY 21, 2023

 Completion of TG # 2 
Oil Flushing 

 TG # 2 Put on Barring 
Gear

MAY 29, 2023

 Completion of 
Absorber # 2 Rubber 
Lining 

MAY 30, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Boiler Light-up 
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JANUARY 11, 2010

 Signing of Umbrella 
Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) 
on Power Sector 
Cooperation between 
the Govt. of 
Bangladesh and Govt. 
of India

 Constitution of a Joint 
Steering Committee 
(JSC) co-chaired by 
the Power Secretaries 
of India and 
Bangladesh for Power 
Sector Cooperation

AUGUST 30, 2010

 Signing of 
Memorandum of 
Understanding for 
Implementation of 
1320 MW Coal based 
Thermal Power Project 
(TPP) at Khulna in 
Joint Venture between 
BPDB and NTPC

SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

 Signing of Contract 
Agreement for 
Feasibility Report (FR) 
Consultancy for Khulna 
Project between BPDB 
and NTPC at Dhaka

OCTOBER 06, 2010

 Final IEE Report 
Submission

MAY 23, 2011

 Location / Site 
Clearance Received 
from DOE, GoB

DECEMBER 31, 2011

 Submission of Final 
Feasibility Report 
(Draft) for Khulna 
Thermal Power Project 
Comprising of 2 Units 
of 660 MW to BPDB

JANUARY 29, 2012

 Signing of Joint 
Venture Agreement 
between BPDB and 
NTPC

OCTOBER 31, 2012

 Incorporation as 
Private Limited 
Company and 
Registered with          
RJSC

NOVEMBER 11, 2012

  Finalization of 
Feasibility Report 
Incorporating 
Comments Received 
from BPBD and Power 
Grid Company of 
Bangladesh (PGCB) 
Limited

APRIL 23, 2017

 Issuance of 
Sovereign 
Guarantee(s) by GoB 
to BIFPCL and NTPC 
Separately as per 
Schedule 3 and 3A 
of Implementation 
Agreement

 Signing of Sponsor 
Support Agreements 
Separately by BPDB 
and NTPC with 
Lender and BIFPCL 
respectively

APRIL 24, 2017

 Issuance of Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) to 
BHEL

AUGUST 16, 2017

 Signing of 
Memorandum of 
Agreement with 
Mongla Port 
Authority for Capital 
and Maintenance 
Dredging Through 
Pussur Channel and 
Other Support 
Activities for Coal 
Transportation  

AUGUST 20, 2017

 Signing of ESCROW 
Agreement amongst 
BPDB, NTPC, BIFPCL 
and Janata Bank 
Limited

NOVEMBER 27, 2017

 Signing and 
Registration of Land 
Lease Agreement 
between BPDB and 
BIFPCL 

JANUARY 09, 2018

 Completion of Formal 
Hand-over and 
Take-over of Lease 
Land between BPDB 
and BIFPCL Pertaining 
to the Project 

JANUARY 24, 2018

 Signing of Agreement 
for A�orestation 
between BIFPCL and 
Forest Department, 
GoB

JANUARY 25, 2018

 Signing of Security 
Trustee Agreement 
and Trust & Retention 
Account Agreement 
amongst BIFPCL, 
IEXIM and Security 
Trustee (Janata Bank 
Limited)

JANUARY 31, 2018

 Approval of EIA for 
Coal Transportation

JUNE 30, 2018

  Starting of Boiler 
Erection (Unit # 1) as 
per Schedule

AUGUST 07, 2018

 Floating of 
International Tender 
for Township / 
Residential Complex 
(Turnkey Basis)  

SEPTEMBER 27, 2018

 Starting of Erection of 
ESP (Unit # 1) Structure

NOVEMBER 18, 2018

 Starting of Erection of 
Main Power House 
(MPH) Unit # 1

DECEMBER 08, 2018

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 1 TG Raft  

DECEMBER 23, 2018

 Starting of Boiler 
Erection (Unit # 2) 

DECEMBER 28, 2018

 Starting of Chimney 
Raft Reinforcement 
Work 

MARCH 28, 2019

 Signing of EPC 
Township Contract 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and M/s China 
First Metallurgical 
Group Co. Ltd., China 
(CFMCC)

JUNE 28, 2019

 Starting of Erection of 
ESP Unit # 2

JULY 01, 2019

 Publication of 
Expression of Interest 
(EOI) for Coal Supply in 
Newspaper

JULY 11, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 1 TG Deck 

JULY 12, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 2 TG Raft  

JULY 25, 2019

 Completion of Casting 
of Chimney Raft 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2019

 Floating of 
International Tender 
for Coal Transportation 
Including 
Transshipment 

OCTOBER 30, 2019

 Starting of Erection of 
CHP Crasher House 
Structure

NOVEMBER 24, 2019

 Starting of Chimney 
Shell Concreting 

NOVEMBER 27, 2019

 Starting of Unit # 1 TG 
Erection 

FEBRUARY 22, 2020

 Completion of Casting 
of Jetty Deck Slab

MAY 04, 2020

 Completion of Casting 
of Unit # 2 TG Deck 

MAY 08, 2020

 Completion of Last 
Ceiling Girder (CG06) 
of Boiler Unit # 2 
Erection

DECEMBER 27, 2020

 Completion of Boiler 
(Unit # 1) Air Leak Test 

DECEMBER 28, 2020

 Starting of Erection of 
Unit # 2 TG (Front 
Bearing Pedestal 
Placed in Position)

DECEMBER 31, 2020

 Completion of CT1A All 
Fan Stack 

JANUARY 27, 2021

 Completion of Boiler 
(Unit # 1) Drainable 
Hydro Test

FEBRUARY 14, 2021

 Insertion of Generator 
Rotor of Unit # 1

FEBRUARY 24, 2021

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Turbine Box-up

MARCH 18, 2021

 Completion of 230 kV 
GIS Erection 

APRIL 03, 2021

 Starting of 230 kV Line 
Stringing from PGCB 
Terminal Tower to 
Maitree Switchyard 

APRIL 04, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of 1st Reclaimer Portal  

APRIL 12, 2021

 Completion of 
Chimney Shell 
Concreting 

APRIL 18, 2021

 Starting of Unit # 2 
Power Cycle Piping 
Joint Work 

MAY 09, 2021

 Completion of 
Condenser Unit # 1 
Water Fill Test 

MAY 17, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Hydro Test 

MAY 18, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
CW Pumps  

JULY 05, 2021

 Publication of 
Invitation for Bids (IFB) 
for the Procurement 
and Delivery of 0.3 
Million MT of Imported 
Coal at Plant Jetty 
(CDP) 

JULY 15, 2021

 Signing of Fuel Supply 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and JOCL

JULY 27, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of TG # 1 Oil Module 

AUGUST 02, 2021

 Starting of Carpet 
Coal Receiving at Site 

AUGUST 29, 2021

 Charging of 230 kV TL 
by PGCB

AUGUST 31, 2021

 Completion of ESP 
Unit # 1 ATT

SEPTEMBER 07, 2021

 Completion of Erection 
of Stator # 2 

SEPTEMBER 08, 2021

 Charging of 230 kV GIS

SEPTEMBER 16, 2021

 Charging of Start-up 
Transformer

 Starting of Erection of 
1st Stacker 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Unit # 2 IP Turbine  

SEPTEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Coal Stacker 

OCTOBER 05, 2021

 Completion of TG # 1 
Oil Flushing 

OCTOBER 07, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Bottom Ash Hopper # 1 

OCTOBER 09, 2021

 Completion of Unit 
Board 11 kV Charging

OCTOBER 20, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
Ship Unloader 

OCTOBER 24, 2021

 Receiving of 1st 
Consignment of Fuel Oil 
(HSD) at Site

OCTOBER 25, 2021

 Starting of Demi Water 
Production (through RO 2 
+ MB)

OCTOBER 31, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Light-up

NOVEMBER 09, 2021

 Completion of SAT 
Charging

NOVEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Erection of 
400 kV GIS 

DECEMBER 02, 2021

 Completion of FD Fan-A 
Trial

DECEMBER 11, 2021

 Completion of Auxiliary 
Boiler Chemical Cleaning

DECEMBER 12, 2021

 Completion of Unit # 1 
BFD Pipeline Hydro Test

DECEMBER 20, 2021

 Hand-over of 400 KV 
Switchyard Gantry Tower 
to PGCB for Stringing 

 Insertion of Unit # 2 Rotor

DECEMBER 21, 2021

 Starting of Clarified 
Water Production

JANUARY 09, 2022

  Completion of Unit # 1 
Chimney Flue Cane 
1st Segment (97m) 
Lifting

JANUARY 18, 2022

 Completion of TG # 1 
Insulation Work

JANUARY 20, 2022

 Completion of UF- 
Filter System 
Commissioning

 Starting of FGD 
Absorber # 1 Rubber 
Lining

FEBRUARY 20, 2022

 Completion of Boiler 
# 1 Combined Hydro 
Test

 Starting of Coal 
Stacking Path Belt 
Jointing 

FEBRUARY 26, 2022

 Completion of 
Erection of Boiler # 2 
Bottom Ring Header 

MARCH 03, 2022

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
Consortium of 
Bashundhara Food 
and Beverage 
Industries Limited and 
Bashundhara Multi 
Trading Limited for 
the Procurement and 
Delivery of 0.3 million 
MT of Imported Coal 
at Plant Jetty (CDP)

MARCH 15, 2022

 Completion of Boiler # 
1 Chemical Cleaning 

MARCH 23, 2022

 Completion of 400 kV 
GIS Bus-1, ICT-1 and 
Line Reactor Works

 Completion of 
Chimney Unit # 1 GRP 
Flue Cane Jointing

APRIL 06, 2022

 Completion of FGD 
Absorber # 1 Bottom 
Rubber Lining

APRIL 07, 2022

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
Commodity First 
DMCC for the 
Procurement and 
Delivery of 1.03 Lakh 
MT of Limestone at 
Plant Jetty

 Starting of Power Flow 
Through 400/230 kV 
GIS

 Completion of ID Fan 
Trail Operation

APRIL 09, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
MDBFP Trial 

APRIL 10, 2022

 Starting of Condenser 
# 1 Flood Test

APRIL 20, 2022

 Completion of TG # 1 
Zero Position 

APRIL 24, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
HRH / CRH / Boiler 
Reheat Circuit Hydro 
Test 

APRIL 26, 2022

 Starting of Chimney 
Unit # 2 Flue Liner 
Erection 

MAY 01, 2022

 Completion of CW 
Forebay Charging

MAY 02, 2022

 Commissioning of Raw 
Water Chlorination 
System

MAY 13, 2022

 Achievement of Unit # 
1 Boiler Light-up

MAY 31, 2022

 Putting TG # 1 on 
Barring Gear

JUNE 09, 2022

 Commencement of 
Erection of Bottom Ash 
Hopper (BAH) # 2 

JUNE 19, 2022

 Starting of Boiler # 1 
Steam Blowing

JUNE 21, 2022

 Trial Run of Coal Mill B 
& C

JUNE 28, 2022

 Starting of Turbine 
Driven Boiler Feed 
Pump (TDBFP) - A Oil 
Flushing

JUNE 30, 2022

 Issuance of Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) to Coal 
Supplier (0.3 Million 
MT)

JULY 08, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Boiler Drainable Circuit 
Hydro Test

JULY 11, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Steam Blowing

JULY 24, 2022

 Completion of 3/5 
Module Sheeting in    
Shed # 1

JULY 21, 2022

 1st Coal Ship (54,600   
MT) Sailed from  
Indonesia

JULY 27, 2022

 Starting of CPU 
Regeneration Resin 
Loading 

 Issuance of Notice for 
Commencement of 
Limestone Supply

AUGUST 03, 2022

 Arrival of 1st Shipment 
of Coal (54,600 MT) at 
Plant Jetty

AUGUST 06, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Generator Air Tightness 
Test (ATT) 

AUGUST 13, 2022

 Completion of Unit # 1 
Coal Bunkering in 
Bunker-A 

AUGUST 14, 2022

 Completion of 
Steam Dumping 
Activities and Steam 
Allowed to TG # 1

 Completion of Unit # 
1 Coal Firing with 
Mill-A 

AUGUST 15, 2022

 1st Synchronization 
of Unit # 1

AUGUST 17, 2022

 Completion of all 
Shutdown Works of 
400 kV GIS in 
Maitree Switchyard 

AUGUST 29, 2022

 Arrival of 1st 
Consignment of 
Limestone at Site 

SEPTEMBER 01, 2022

 Trial of Equipment at 
Gypsum Dewatering 
Building 

SEPTEMBER 05, 2022

 Starting of Unit # 1 
Trial Operation

SEPTEMBER 06, 2022

 Commissioning of 
ICT-2

SEPTEMBER 07, 2022

 Testing of Unit # 1 
Load up to 150 MW

OCTOBER 17, 2022

 Commencement of 
Bottom Ash 
Unloading and 
Taking Out in Bulker

OCTOBER 19, 2022

 Commencement of 
Fly Ash Unloading 
and Taking Out in 
Bulker 

OCTOBER 22, 2022

 Completion of TG # 2 
Box-up 

NOVEMBER 04, 2022

 SUL 3 Put on Service

NOVEMBER 27, 2022

 Completion of 
Absorber # 2 Water Fill 
Test 

DECEMBER 15, 2022

 400 KV TL Charged 
Up to Dhaka by PGCB

DECEMBER 17, 2022

 Commencement of 
Full Load Trial 
Operation of Unit # 1 

DECEMBER 22, 2022

 Completion of 72 Hrs 
Full Load Trial 
Operation 

DECEMBER 23, 2022

 Commencement of 
Commercial Operation 
of Unit # 1 

JANUARY 12, 2023

 ATT done in Boiler # 2 
NDHT Circuit

JANUARY 22, 2023

 Commencement of Fly 
Ash Unloading to 
Barge from FA Silo-1

MARCH 31, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
NDHT 

JUNE 07, 2023

 Signing of Contract 
between BIFPCL and 
the Consortium of (i) 
M/s Bashundhara 
Multi Trading Ltd., 
Dhaka (Lead Partner) 
(ii) M/s Equentia 
Natural Resources Pte. 
Ltd., Singapore 
(Partner-1) and (iii) M/s 
ATRO International 
FZE, UAE (Partner-2) for 
Procurement and 
Delivery of 8.0 million 
MT of Imported Coal 
at Plant Jetty (CDP)

JUNE 13, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Steam Blowing 

JUNE 22, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Condenser Flood Test 

JUNE 28, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Steam Dumping and 
TG # 2 Rolling

 1st Synchronization of 
Unit # 2

OCTOBER 17, 2023

 Achievement of Unit - 
2 Coal Firing 

OCTOBER 24, 2023

 Operation of Unit -2 in 
Full Load

NOVEMBER 09, 2023

 Issuance of 
Environmental 
Clearance Certificate 
(ECC) for the Plant by 
the Department of 
Environment (DoE)

DECEMBER 28, 2023

 Signing of Security 
Sharing Agreement 
and Deed of 
Hypothecation 
among JBPLC, 
MGBPLC, OBPLC, 
BIFPCL, and 
witnessed by IEXIM

FEBRUARY 10, 2024

 Issuance of 
Provisional 
Acceptance 
Certificate (PAC) of 
Unit – 1 to BHEL with 
e�ective from 
December 21, 2023

MARCH 05, 2024

 Commencement of 
Reliability Run Test 
(RRT) of Unit - 2 

MARCH 07, 2024

 Completion of 
Dependable 
Capacity Test (DCT) 
of the Plant with a 
Declared DC of 
1234.2 MW

MARCH 11, 2024

 Completion of 
Reliability Run Test 
(RRT) of Unit – 2 as 
per Provision of PPA

MARCH 14, 2024

 Commencement of 
Performance 
Guarantee (PG) Test of 
Unit - 2 

MARCH 19, 2024

 Completion of Unit – 2 
PG Test

MARCH 31, 2024

 Declaration of 
Commercial Operation 
Date (COD) of Unit - 2 
by BPDB with e�ect 
from March 12, 2024

APRIL 12, 2024

 Issuance of Provisional 
Acceptance Certificate 
to BHEL

2024

JANUARY 31, 2016

 Appointment of 
Consultant for EIA 
Study on Coal 
Transportation

JULY 12, 2016

 Signing of EPC 
Contract Agreement 
for Main Plant of 
Maitree Project

MARCH 30, 2017

 Signing of Facility 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and 
Export-Import Bank of 
India for the Purpose 
of Part Financing 
2x660 MW Maitree 
Super Thermal Power 
Project at Rampal, 
Bagerhat

APRIL 09, 2017

 Issuance of Sovereign 
Guarantee by GoB to 
Export-Import Bank of 
India 

 Achievement of 
Financial Closure for 
2x660 MW Maitree 
Super Thermal Power 
Project at Rampal, 
Bagerhat   

APRIL 10, 2017

 Exchange of Facility 
Agreement between 
IEXIM and BIFPCL at 
Delhi during the Visit of 
Hon’ble PM of 
Bangladesh to India 

JANUARY 31, 2013

 Adoption of Feasibility 
Report for 1320 MW 
Coal based TPP at 
Rampal by the Board 
of  Directors of BIFPCL

APRIL 12, 2013

 Peoples Consultation 
on EIA

APRIL 20, 2013

 Signing of 
Supplementary Joint 
Venture Agreement 
between BPDB and 
NTPC

 Signing of 
Implementation 
Agreement between 
BIFPCL and GoB

 Signing of Power 
Purchase Agreement 
between BIFPCL and 
BPDB

AUGUST 01, 2013

 EOI for Owner’s 
Engineer Published in 
Newspaper

OCTOBER 05, 2013

 Unveiling of 
Foundation Stone of 
Rampal Project jointly 
by the Ho’ble Prime 
Minister of Bangladesh 
and Prime Minister of 
India at Bheramara, 
Kushtia, Bangladesh

MAY 15, 2014

 Appointment of 
Owner’s Engineer

SEPTEMBER 22, 2014

 Appointment of Coal 
Consultant

DECEMBER 31, 2014

 Appointment of 
Financial Advisor

JANUARY 22, 2015

 Appointment of Legal 
Adviser

JANUARY 29, 2015

 Appointment of HR 
Consultant

FEBRUARY 24, 2015

 Signing of MoU with 
Forest Department for 
A�orestation in and 
Around the Project Site

MAY 19, 2015

 Appointment of 
Limestone Consultant

SEPTEMBER 22, 2015

 Opening of EPC 
Tender for Main Plant 
of Maitree Project

OCTOBER 10, 2015

 Appointment of 
Owner’s Independent 
Environmental 
Consultant

APRIL 04, 2023

 Detergent Flushing 
Completed in Boiler # 2

APRIL 08, 2023

 ETP has 
Commissioned 

APRIL 10, 2023 

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Condenser Water Fill 
Test 

APRIL 29, 2023

 Completion of 
Chimney Flue Can 
Erection for Unit # 2

MAY 10, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Chemical Cleaning 

MAY 21, 2023

 Completion of TG # 2 
Oil Flushing 

 TG # 2 Put on Barring 
Gear

MAY 29, 2023

 Completion of 
Absorber # 2 Rubber 
Lining 

MAY 30, 2023

 Completion of Unit # 2 
Boiler Light-up 
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Dr. Md. Mokhles ur Rahman, Senior Secretary, Ministry of 
Public Administration, GoB, joined the Board of BIFPCL as 
a nominee Director of BPDB and was appointed as the 
Chairman of the Company on September 15, 2024. 

He is a Harvard graduate, he did his Ph.D. from the 
American East Coast University, USA, and completed his 
Honors and Master’s degrees in Finance from the 
University of Dhaka. His home district in Rangpur. Dr. 
Rahman also participated in the observatory training 
program on Goods & Services Tax (GST), Australian 
National University (ANU), Australia.

Dr. Rahman is the Chairman of several esteemed 
organizations, including the Jiban Bima Corporation, 
Dhaka, and Standard Asiatic Oil Company Ltd., 
Chattogram. His prior roles include serving as the Rector 
of the Institute of Training and Management, Vice-Chair 
of the International Fund for Agricultural Development 
(IFAD) in Rome, Italy, and Secretary of both the Public 
Service Commission (PSC) and the Anti-Corruption 
Commission (ACC).

He stood first stand in the SSC examination from the 
Rajshahi Board and has served as a resource person of 
Bangladesh Tourism Board under the Ministry of Civil 
Aviation and Tourism, GoB. A decorated professional, Dr. 
Rahman was awarded the “Kotler Certificate Award 
2023” and the “International Leadership Award 2023.” 
He has served as a Senate and Syndicate Member of 
Chittagong University, Cumilla University, and CUET.

With a strong commitment to excellence, Dr. Rahman 
has been recognized as the best o�cer in the Ministry of 
Health & Family Welfare. He was Director of IFIC Bank 
PLC and Director, Advisor & Trainer for 
Nepal-Bangladesh Bank Limited, Nepal. He was also the 
Chairman of the Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries 
Corporation, Ministry of Industry and held the position of 
Joint Secretary (UN), Economic Relations Division (ERD), 
Ministry of Finance, GoB

He worked as a consultant with the European 
Commission and collaborated with UNDP and UNICEF. 
He was served as Deputy Commissioner and Divisional 
Commissioner of Chattogram Division, and Director 
(Behavioral Science) at BPATC, Savar, Dhaka. He is a life 
member of the American Alumni Association and the 
Bangladesh Red Crescent Society. He has also 
contributed to professional online commercial courses on 
“Entrepreneurship Road Map” and “E�ective 
Negotiation Skill” on Ghoori Learning, a dotlines initiative. 
A dedicated educator, Dr. Rahman is a Professor at 
North South University and the Institute of Business 
Administration (IBA), Dhaka University. He was Deputy 
National Commissioner (DNC) of Bangladesh Scouts and 
was awardees of “Medal of Merit.”
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Engr. Md. Rezaul Karim, Chairman of Bangladesh 
Power Development Board (BPDB) joined the Board 
of BIFPCL on September 15, 2024 as BPDB nominee 
Director.

He assumed the role of the 39th chairman of the 
Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) on 
September 1, 2024. Before stepping into his new 
position, he served as Member (Distribution) of BPDB. 
Md. Rezaul Karim, born on June 7, 1967, in Bogura, 
completed his Bachelor of Science in Electrical & 
Electronic Engineering from Khulna University of 
Engineering and Technology (KUET) in 1989. He 
began his career at BPDB on August 17, 1991, joining 
the Khulna Power Station as an Assistant Engineer. 
Over the years, he held various roles, including 
Sub-Divisional Engineer, Executive Engineer and 
Manager (Superintending Engineer) at the power 
station. In April 2018, he was appointed Deputy 
Project Director at the Maitree Super Thermal Power 
Plant. Additionally, he held senior positions at BPDB, 
such as Additional Chief Engineer and Chief Engineer 
(Distribution South). Throughout his career, Md. 
Rezaul Karim participated in training and 
professional programs across several countries, 
including the Czech Republic, China, the United Arab 
Emirates, India, the USA and Australia. 

Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim are proud parents of a son and 
a daughter.
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Engr. Md. Shamsul Alam, Member (Company A�airs) 
of Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) 
joined the Board of BIFPCL on April 17, 2024 as BPDB 
nominee Director.

He was born on November 12, 1966 in Dhaka district of 
Bangladesh. He passed SSC in 1982 and HSC in 1984. 
He secured his B.Sc. Engineering (Civil) degree from 
Bangladesh University of Engineering & Technology 
(BUET) in 1991.

He joined Bangladesh Power Development Board in 
1994 as an Assistant Engineer. He served in Siddirganj 
Power Station, Meghnaghat 300 MW Combine Cycle 
Power Plant Construction Project, Tongi 80 MW Gas 
Turbine Power Plant Constriction Project, EGCB 
Limited as Assistant Engineer and Sub-Divisional 
Engineer upto February 2009.

From February 2017 to December 2020, he worked at 
Shahjibazar 330 MW Power Plant Construction 
Project, Director (Superintending Engineer) at Design 
and Inspection-III as Superintendent Engineer. He 
worked at Chattrogram and Khulna 1320X2 MW Coal 
Based Thermal Power Plant Constriction Project, 
Power Distribution System Development Project, 
Mymensingh from December 2020 to January 2023 
as Additional Chief Engineer and Chief Engineer.

He joined as Member (Company A�airs) on April 01, 
2024. Prior to joining this position, he worked as Chief 
Engineer at Power Distribution System Development 
Project, Mymensingh. 

He visited China, India, Malaysia, Singapore and 
Thailand for training and professional purposes.
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Mr. S. M. Majharul Islam, Deputy Secretary, Power 
Division, Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral 
Resources (MPEMR), GoB, joined the Board of BIFPCL 
as a nominee Director of Bangladesh Power 
Development Board (BPDB) on December 13, 2023. 

Mr. S. M. Majharul Islam was born on October 01, 1979 
in Dhaka District. His home district is Munshiganj. He 
completed his Master Degree in English from 
Jagannath College under the National University of 
Bangladesh. He joined BCS Administration Cadre in 
the year of 2005. He has served in various capacities 
both at field and central administration. As Deputy 
Secretary in Power Division, he is playing important 
role in managing critical initiatives and advancing the 
country's energy sector.

He attended various training programs both in home 
and abroad. 
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Engr. Ravindra Kumar, Director (Operations) of NTPC 
Limited joined the Board of BIFPCL on March 24, 
2024 as NTPC nominated Director. 

He is a mechanical engineering graduate from BIT 
Sindri, joined NTPC as 14th Batch Executive Trainee in 
1989. He has over 34 years of vast experience with 
outstanding contributions in power plant operation & 
Maintenance, Engineering & Project Management. 
He initially worked in various capacities in O&M 
functions including commissioning at NTPC 
Kahalgaon Project. Subsquently, he worked at 
corporate center in engineering department and as a 
Technical Support to Director (Technical), NTPC Ltd.

Mr. Ravindra Kumar’s experience in power sector 
includes Senior Management level exposure as a CTO 
(Chief Technical O�cer) of Bangladesh-India 
Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited (BIFPCL) 
where he was actively involved in development of 
Maitree (2x660 MW) supercritical power project of 
BIFPCL, Bangladesh. He spearheaded all Engineering, 
Procurement, Erection, Commissioning, and O&M 
activities including Fuel Security of both the Units of 
BIFPCL. Later, as Chief Executive O�cer (CEO), 
Patratu, he expedited various Engineering, 
Procurement, Erection and Commissioning activities 
of the Project.

Mr. Ravindra Kumar took charge as Director 
(Operations), NTPC Limited on February 26, 2024. 
Prior to this, he was OSD (O�cer on Special Duty) to 
Director (Operations), NTPC Limited.

Mr. Ravindra Kumar is also part time Chairman on the 
Board of NTPC Tamil Nadu Energy Company Ltd. 
(NTECL), Bhartiya Rail Bijli Corporation Limited 
(BRBCL), Jhabua Power Limited (JPL), NTPC-SAIL 
Power Company Limited (NSPCL), NTPC-SAIL Power 
Company Limited (NSPCL) & NTPC BHEL Power 
Projects Private Limited (NBPPL). He is part time 
Director on the Boards of NTPC Mining Ltd. (NML) and 
Board Member of Central Pollution Control Board 
(CPCB).

As Director (Operations), he is responsible for overall 
planning for Safe, Reliable, Sustainable, and E�cient 
operation of all power generating stations of NTPC 
group, while ensuring fuel security & environmental 
compliance at all the power stations.
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Ms. Renu Narang, is CEO, NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam 
Limited, a WoS of NTPC Limited (a Maharatna CPSE 
of Govt. of India), a leading Power trading company 
of India also engaged in Solar Roof Top and Waste to 
Wealth verticals. She is also the CEO of NTPC Electric 
Supply Limited, another WoS of NTPC Ltd., 
incorporated for business in Distribution Sector of 
Power Industry. She joined the Board of BIFPCL on 
September 03, 2019 as NTPC nominated Director.

In addition, she is serving as part time Director on 
Boards of NTPC’s subsidiaries / joint ventures namely, 
“Bharat Rail Bijlee Co. Ltd., Hindustan Urvarak & 
Rasayan Ltd., Patratu Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd., 
Jhabua Power Ltd., and Trincomalee Power 
Company Ltd.”. She has also held the post of Director 
(Finance) of Energy E�ciency Services Limited from 
March 2018 to January 2019. 

Ms. Narang has over 36 years of experience in all 
aspects of Finance and Accounts. Resource 
mobilization from domestic and foreign lenders for 
both Long Term and Short Term needs has been her 
forte. Her experience spans over areas in International 
Finance, Budgeting, Financial Concurrence, Investor 
Services, Treasury and Commercial and Regulatory 
issues etc. She was also responsible for 
implementation of SAP based ERP across the 
company.  

Ms. Narang is a Management Graduate from Indian 
Institute of Management, Lucknow; is an alumnus of 
SRCC, Delhi University. She also holds a Bachelor’s 
degree in Law (LLB) from Delhi University.
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Engr. Animesh Jain, CEO, NTPC Mining Ltd. (NML) & 
Regional Executive Director (Coal Mining), NTPC Limited 
joined the Board of BIFPCL as NTPC nominated Director 
on September 12, 2020. 

Presently he is heading the Coal Mining division of NTPC 
and looking after all the Coal Mining Projects located in 
the States of Jharkhand, Odisha & Chhattisgarh and 
Coal Mining HQ at Ranchi. Prior to his present posting in 
coal mining Mr. Jain has also served as Head of Project 
at Chatti Bariatu Coal Mining project. Mr. Jain is also 
holding the position of CEO of NTPC’s wholly owned 
subsidiary NTPC Mining Ltd (NML).

He is a power professional with vast and varied 
experience of over 34 years in power sector. He has 
worked in the area of business development both in 
India and abroad, merger and acquisition, risk 
management, strategic management, corporate a�airs 
and information technology. Mr. Jain, in his role as head 
of corporate planning and in his capacity as Executive 
Director of World Energy Council India, developed a 
holistic view of the power sector including the energy 
transition underway both in India and globally. 

Mr. Jain is serving on the board of BIFPCL since 
September 12, 2020. He was responsible for establishing 
operations of NTPC Limited in Myanmar. Apart from 
being Country Head for NTPC Limited in Myanmar, he 
has contributed in power sector initiatives for BIMSTEC 
region as member in inter-governmental committees. He 
also held the responsibility of CEO, NTPC Electric Supply 
Company Limited for over two years.

A firm believer in empowerment of his team, Mr. Jain 
strives for excellence. His mantra for success is 
‘Meticulous Planning and Flawless Execution’. 

On academic front, Mr. Jain is a qualified Mechanical 
Engineer from National Institute of Technology in India 
and holds a Master’s degree in Information Systems and 
Engineering Management from George Washington 
University, USA. He has completed mini-MBA from 
Management Center Europe, Belgium and has attended 
global leadership programs at University of Maryland, 
USA, Indian Institute of Management, Kolkata and 
Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad. 

On personal front, he enjoys travelling and has visited 
over 25 countries in five continents for professional 
purposes, training and leisure. 
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Dr. Vijay Prakash was inducted into BIFPCL Board as 
NTPC nominated Director and appointed as the 
Managing Director of BIFPCL on October 01, 2024. 
Prior to joining BIFPCL, he was served NTPC Limited, 
New Delhi, India for more than 35 years in di�erent 
capacities, the last being Executive Director (Safety, 
Sustainable Development, Environment and Ash 
Utilization).

Dr. Vijay Prakash was born in 1966 in India. He 
completed his graduation in Civil Engineering from 
the University of Gorakhpur, India. He obtained 
Master of Technology degree from the Indian 
Institute of Technology (IIT), Kanpur in Civil 
Engineering. Further to enrich his academic career, he 
obtained PhD from the University of She�eld, United 
Kingdom. Dr. Vijay enriched himself with another 
Degree in Mater of Social Work from the Indira 
Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi. 

He joined NTPC in 1989 and has a versatile 
experience in power sector for more than 35 years in 
various functions including Project Planning & 
Formulation, Regulatory Clearances, Environment & 
Sustainability, Ash Utilization, Safety, etc. 

Apart from being in Board of BIFPCL and Executive 
Director in NTPC Limited, Dr. Vijay Prakash has also 
served as a nominee Director in Anushakti Vidhyut 
Nigam Limited (A joint venture Company of NTPC 
Limited and Nuclear Power Corporation of India 
Limited).  
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THE COMPANY

Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company 
(Pvt.) Limited (‘BIFPCL’ / ‘the Company’) is a 
private company limited by shares duly 
incorporated in Bangladesh under the 
Companies Act 1994 and was registered with 
the O�ce of the Registrar of Joint Stock 
Companies and Firms (RJSC), Dhaka, 
Bangladesh on October 31, 2012 vide the 
Certificate of Incorporation with Registration 
No. C-105370 /12.

THE PROJECT OF THE COMPANY

BIFPCL has successfully implemented the 2x660 
MW Maitree Super Thermal Power Plant at 
Rampal, Bagerhat, a testament to its 
commitment to meeting Bangladesh's growing 
energy demands. The successful commissioning 
of the first unit on December 23, 2022, and the 
second unit on March 12, 2024, marks the 
culmination of dedicated e�orts in realizing one 
of Bangladesh's priority infrastructure projects.

The Maitree Power Plant is a strategic initiative 
aimed at establishing reliable, cost-e�ective 
baseload power generation. The plant is 
equipped with state-of-the-art technology 
designed to mitigate environmental impacts 
while contributing to the coal-based power 
generation capacity, especially in a context of 
limited alternative fuel options.

In line with its commitment to sustainable 
development, the company has integrated 
advanced technological and environmental 
considerations into the power plant's design 
and operation. Furthermore, a modern 
township / residential complex has been 
developed adjacent to the power station to 
accommodate the housing needs of employees, 
enhancing their quality of life and ensuring 
seamless plant operations. This holistic 
approach reflects the company's dedication to 
fostering long-term growth in Bangladesh's 
energy sector while prioritizing both 
technological excellence and environmental 
stewardship.

MAIN OBJECTIVES OF THE COMPANY

To undertake, 
wherever 

necessary the 
construction of 

transmission 
lines and 

ancillary works 
for timely and 
coordinated 
exchange of 

electric power

To carry on the 
business of 
purchasing, 

selling, 
importing, 
exporting, 
producing, 

trading, 
manufacturing 

or otherwise 
dealing in all 
aspects of 

electric power

To set-up, 
operate and 
manage all 
necessary 

plants, 
establishments 

and works in 
other allied 
industries

To design, 
engineer, 

manufacture, 
insure finance, 

acquire, 
construct, 

complete, permit, 
test, commission, 
own, operate and 
maintain thermal 

power projects

CORPORATE
PROFILE
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BENEFITS FROM THE
PROJECT

01

NATIONAL ENERGY
SECURITY BENEFITS

 Reliable energy 
supply

 Industrial 
development

 Availability of 
reliable power for 
irrigation system

02

ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY BENEFITS

 Planed green belt 
development

  Ecosystem 
improvement 
facilities

  Ambient 
environmental 
monitoring

  Disaster 
management 
program

  Improve aquatic 
environment 

  Improvement of 
the security 
system of 
Sundarban

03

SOCIO-ECONOMIC
BENEFITS

 Educational and 
Institutional 
development

 Market development 
and value

 Chain facilities
 Awareness program
 Improve 

communication 
facilities

 Employment 
opportunities

 Tremendous 
infrastructure 
development

 Health security for 
the people

 Quality of life 
improvement

 Social safety 
 Urbanization
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During the visit of the Honorable Prime Minister 
of Bangladesh to India, an umbrella 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) on 
Power Sector Cooperation between the two 
Governments was signed on January 11, 2010 
and a Joint Steering Committee (JSC) 
co-chaired by the Power Secretaries of two 
countries was constituted. In the first JSC 
meeting, various areas were identified for 
cooperation between Bangladesh Power 
Development Board (BPDB) and NTPC Ltd., 
India which included preparation of Feasibility 
Report (FR) by NTPC for two coal based power 
plants (at Khulna and Chattogram area with 
capacity of 1320 MW each). The FR for Khulna is 
to be taken up in first phase and the project is 
proposed to be implemented as joint venture 
project between BPDB and NTPC. An MOU for 
implementation of 1320 MW coal based 
Thermal Power Plant (TPP) in Khulna as Joint 
Venture Project was signed between BPDB and 
NTPC on August 30, 2010.

A Contract Agreement for FR Consultancy for 
Khulna project was signed between BPDB and 
NTPC at Dhaka on September 30, 2010. As per 
the scope of the consultancy assignment, all the 
studies /investigations including topographical 
survey, geotechnical investigations, coal 
transportation logistic study etc. were to be 
carried out by BPDB. Survey and geotechnical 
details at the plant area were received in 
February 2011 and a Draft Feasibility Report 
(DFR) for Rampal, Bagerhat TPP comprising of 
2x660 MW was submitted to BPDB on March 31, 
2011.

In the mid of December 2011, BPDB informed 
NTPC that M/s CEGIS, Consultant for Coal 
Transportation Logistics Study, has collected 
details and data and the same needs to be 
discussed and BPDB desired NTPC team to be 
deputed for this purpose. Later on NTPC team 
visited BPDB o�ce, Dhaka on December 25-27, 
2011.

The Final Feasibility Report (Draft) was 
submitted to BPDB on December 31, 2011.

The Joint Venture Agreement (JVA) between 
BPDB and NTPC was signed on January 29, 
2012 and accordingly Bangladesh-India 
Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited was 
incorporated as Private Limited Company and 
Registered with Registrar of Joint Stock 
Companies (RJSC) on October 31, 2012.

After incorporation, BIFPCL, in April 20, 2013, 
had signed the Implementation Agreement and 
the Power Purchase Agreement with the 
Government of Bangladesh and Bangladesh 
Power Development Board respectively for 
relevant purposes. On the same day, the 
Supplementary Joint Venture Agreement was 
signed between BPDB and NTPC by amending 
Joint Venture Agreement to give e�ect to some 
provisions of the Implementation Agreement.

ABOUT THE PROMOTERS

BIFPCL is incorporated pursuant to the Joint 
Venture Agreement executed on January 29, 
2012 between Bangladesh Power Development 
Board (BPDB) and NTPC Limited of India (NTPC) 
with equal (50:50) equity participation of BPDB 
and NTPC. 

 

BACKGROUND OF THE
COMPANY AND ITS PROJECT
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A brief introduction to the promoters is given 
below:

BANGLADESH POWER DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
(BPDB)

Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB), 
a government-owned entity, was formed on 
May 31, 1972 by Presidential Order No. 59 after 
bifurcation of erstwhile Bangladesh Water and 
Power Development Authority (WAPDA). BPDB 
stands as the cornerstone of Bangladesh’s quest 
for a robust and sustainable power sector. BPDB 
is entrusted with the formidable responsibility of 
planning, coordinating the nation’s power 
generation and demand, transmission, and 
distribution endeavors.

BPDB had started its operation with generation 
capacity of only 500 MW. With a relentless 
commitment to meeting the escalating energy 
demands, the grid-based installed power 
generation capacity of the country increased to 
28,098 MW, and a total of 31,452 MW including 
captive & o�-grid HFO & renewable energy, at 
the end of the FY 2023-2024.

As a part of reform and sector restructuring 
process, transmission sector was vertically 
separated as a subsidiary of BPDB and 
distribution sector was horizontally separated to 
create new distribution entities in capital city 
(DPDC & DESCO) and rural areas (REB). 
Gradually, a number of generation and urban 
distribution companies were created as a 
subsidiary of BPDB. The subsidiaries of BPDB are:

Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd. (APSCL), 
Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh 
Ltd. (EGCB), North West Power Generation 
Company Ltd. (NWPGCL), Power Grid Company 
of Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCB), West Zone Power 
Distribution Company Ltd. (WZPDCL), Northern 
Electricity Supply Company Ltd. (NESCO).

BPDB also formed joint venture with other 
organization / company as part of continuous 
development of power sector. The JV's with 
BPDB are:

B-R Powergen Ltd. (BRPL) (JV of BPDB & RPCL), 
Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company 

(Pvt.) Ltd. (BIFPCL) (JV of BPDB & NTPC, India), 
Bay of Bengal Power Company (Pvt.) Ltd. 
(BBPCL) (JV of BPDB & CHDHK, China).

BPDB is the nodal agency under the Power 
Division of the Ministry of Power, Energy and 
Mineral Resources, Government of Bangladesh. 
Key responsibilities of the Board are:

 Generation of electricity from its own power 
plants;

 Power purchase from public & private 
generation companies as a single buyer;

 Bulk sales of electricity to utilities as a single 
buyer;

 Retail sales of electricity within its four 
distribution zones;

 Preparation of generation expansion plan;

 Preparation of distribution expansion plan 
for its jurisdiction;

 Implementation of generation & distribution 
projects as approved by the Government;

 Power import from neighboring countries as 
a single buyer.

With a visionary outlook, meticulous generation 
expansion plan has been prepared to infuse a 
remarkable 11,807 MW capacity from July 2023 
to December 2025, out of which BPDB will 
directly manage 1,324 MW capacity addition in 
public sector and 4,296 MW through private 
sector.

Along with comprehensive generation plan, 
BPDB also adopted distribution plan within its 
four distribution zones. In FY 2023-24, BPDB’s 
bulk energy sale is 91,927 GWh and retail sales of 
its four distribution zones is 12,785 GWh. BPDB’s 
main focus in distribution sector is to provide 
uninterrupted quality power to its consumers. All 
S&Ds within its four distribution zones are tireless 
working towards this goal. To further enhance 
the e�ciency and e�ectiveness of the 
distribution sector, a comprehensive study is 
being conducted with an aim to equip the 
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distribution sector with smart solutions and 
modern technologies to ensure a reliable and 
seamless supply of electricity. 

NTPC LIMITED, INDIA

NTPC is India’s largest energy conglomerate 
with roots planted way back in 1975 to 
accelerate power development in India. Since 
then it has established itself as the dominant 
power major with presence in the entire value 
chain of the power generation business. From 
fossil fuels it has forayed into generating 
electricity via hydro, nuclear and renewable 
energy sources. This foray will play a major role in 
lowering its carbon footprint by reducing green 
house gas emissions. To strengthen its core 
business, the corporation has diversified into the 
fields of consultancy, power trading, training of 
power professionals, rural electrification, ash 
utilisation and coal mining as well.

NTPC became a Maharatna company in May 
2010. As of January 2020, there are 10 
Maharatnas CPSEs in India. NTPC is ranked No. 
2 Independent Power Producer (IPP) in Platts 
Top 250 Global Energy Company rankings.

Present installed capacity of NTPC group is 
76,560.68 MW, comprising of 51 NTPC owned 
stations (27 coal based, 7 gas based, 1 hydro, 1 
small hydro, and 15 solar PV) and 42 joint 
venture / subsidiary stations (9 coal based, 4 
gas based, 8 hydro, 1 small hydro, 16 solar PV 
and 4 wind). By 2032, non fossil fuel based 
generation capacity shall make up nearly 50% 
of NTPC’s portfolio.

NTPC has been operating its plants at high 
e�ciency levels. As on March 31, 2024 the 
Company has 17% of the total national capacity 
and, it contributes 24% of total power 
generation of India due to its focus on high 
e�ciency.

In October 2004, NTPC launched its Initial 
Public O�ering (IPO) consisting of 5.25% as fresh 
issue and 5.25% as o�er for sale by the 
Government of India. NTPC thus became a 
listed company in November 2004 with the 
Government holding 89.5% of the equity share 
capital. In February 2010, the Shareholding of 
Government of India was reduced from 89.5% 
to 84.5% through a further public o�er. 
Government of India has further divested 9.5% 
shares through OFS route in February 2013. With 
this, GOI's holding in NTPC has reduced from 
84.5% to 75%. The rest is held by Institutional 
Investors, banks and Public. Presently, GOI 
holding in NTPC is 51.10%.

NTPC is not only the foremost power generator; 
it is also among the great places to work. The 
company is guided by the “People before Plant 
Load Factor” mantra which is the template for 
all its human resource related policies. In 2019, 
NTPC was recognized as “Laureate” for 
consistently ranking among “Top 50 Best 
Companies to work for in India” for last 11 years 
in the Grate place to Work and Economic Times 
survey. Besides, NTPC was also recognized as 
the best among PSUs and in Manufacturing.
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COMPANY
AT A GLANCE

Registration No. : C-105370/12
Date :October 31, 2012

Registration No. & Date

02

Name of the Company 

Bangladesh-India Friendship Power 
Company (Pvt.) Limited 
(A joint venture of BPDB and NTPC Ltd.)01

Borak Unique Heights (Level-17), 
117 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Dhaka, 
Bangladesh

Registered Office

03

Private Limited Company

Status of the Company

04

Village: Shapmari-Kathakhali, Rajnagar 
Union and Khoigar-Dashkathi, Gouramva 
Union, Thana & Upazila: Rampal, District: 
Bagerhat, Division: Khulna, Bangladesh

Site Location

05

Electric Power Generation 

Business Category

06

Paid-up Capital
Taka 3,200 crore08

Authorized Capital
Taka 4,000 crore07

Number of Shareholders
2 [BPDB and NTPC Ltd.]09

Estimated Project Cost
USD 2.00 bn.10

No. of Units
211

Capacity
1320 MW (2x660 MW)12

Fuel
Imported Coal13



CORPORATE
DIRECTORY

“ TOGETHER WE ARE STRONGER”
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DIRECTORS NOMINATED BY BPDB 
Dr. Md. Mokhles ur Rahman, Chairman                             

Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim
Mr. Md. Shamsul Alam

Mr. S. M. Majharul Islam

DIRECTORS NOMINATED BY NTPC LTD.
Mr. Ravindra Kumar     

Ms. Renu Narang
Mr. Animesh Jain

Dr. Vijay Prakash, Managing Director

BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

As on December 15, 2024

CHAIRMAN
Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim

MEMBERS
Mr. S. M. Majharul Islam

Mr. Ravindra Kumar
Ms. Renu Narang

AUDIT
COMMITTEE

As on December 15, 2024



CORPORATE
DIRECTORY

“ TOGETHER WE ARE STRONGER”

CHAIRMAN
Mr. Md. Shamsul Alam

MEMBERS
Mr. S. M. Majharul Islam

Mr. Ravindra Kumar
Ms. Renu Narang

REMUNERATION
AND APPOINTMENTS

COMMITTEE
As on December 15, 2024

CHAIRMAN
Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim

MEMBER
Mr. Ravindra Kumar

PROJECT
COMMITTEE

As on December 15, 2024
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CORPORATE
DIRECTORY

“ TOGETHER WE ARE STRONGER”

CHAIRMAN
Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim

MEMBERS
Mr. Md. Shamsul Alam

Ms. Renu Narang
Mr. Animesh Jain

COAL
PROCUREMENT

COMMITTEE
As on December 15, 2024

M/s  S. F. AHMED & CO.

Chartered Accountants
House 51, Road 9, Block F, Banani

Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh

STATUTORY
AUDITOR
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CORPORATE
DIRECTORY

“ TOGETHER WE ARE STRONGER”

BANKERS

EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

LENDER



MANAGEMENT
TEAM
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Project Director

Mr. Ramanath Pujari

Dr. Vijay Prakash

Managing Director
BIFPCLMD

PD

CFO

CPO

CS

Chief Finance Officer

Mr. Santanu Sinha

Chief Procurement Officer and 
Chief Human Resources Officer (I/c)

Mr. Md. Ziaur Rahman 

Company Secretary

Mr. Arojit Saha

As on December 15, 2024



Engr. Ramanath Pujari, an accomplished engineer and visionary leader, Chief General Manager at 
NTPC Limited, India, has been instrumental in steering the organization's technical and operational 
strategies as Chief General Manager (O&M). He joined BIFPCL on December 11, 2024 and took over 
charge as Project Director, BIFPCL on December 15, 2024. He is on deputation from NTPC.

A graduate in Mechanical engineering, Mr. Pujari’s academic prowess is further embellished with a 
Post Graduate Diploma in Management from MDI Gurgaon. His commitment to lifelong learning is 
evident through his extensive training experiences at prestigious institutions worldwide. Notable 
among these are his training at Harvard Management School in the USA, training from European 
School of Business Management, and advanced management courses at both IIM Ahmedabad.

Mr. Pujari embarked on his professional journey as an Executive Trainee at NTPC, and over the course 
of 35 years, he has honed his expertise in various facets of the power industry. His domain knowledge 
spans operations and maintenance of large thermal power plants, engineering of thermal and solar 
power generation, project management, commercial operations, and performance optimization of 
thermal plants within the NTPC portfolio.

His multifaceted skill set extends across the entire lifecycle of power plants, from concept and to 
commissioning to full-scale commercial operation. Mr. Pujari’s versatility is highlighted by his 
proficiency in managing power generation fleets of varying capacities, ranging from 200 MW to 660 
MW, covering subcritical to supercritical thermal generation. He has extensive experience in heading 
important functions such as heading Safety Management of NTPC and Operation services of NTPC. 
He also headed NTPC’s Sipat Super Thermal Power Station (2980 MW capacity)

Throughout his illustrious career, Mr. Ramanath Pujari has consistently demonstrated his unwavering 
commitment to excellence, leaving an indelible mark on the power generation industry with his 
unparalleled knowledge and exceptional achievements.

MANAGEMENT
PROFILE
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Engr. Ramanath Pujari
BSc Engg. (Mechanical)

Project Director
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MANAGEMENT
PROFILE

Mr. Santanu Sinha, Addl. General Manager (Finance) at NTPC Limited, India, has been serving as the 
Chief Finance O�cer of BIFPCL since May 28, 2023. He is currently on deputation from NTPC Limited.

An associate member of the Institute of Cost Accountants of India, he earned his degree in 
Commerce (Hons.) from the University of Calcutta, West Bengal, India. His association with NTPC 
Limited began in 2005, and he has since worked in various capacities in projects, subsidiaries / JVs, 
unified services, and the corporate o�ce of NTPC Limited. In di�erent roles within finance & accounts, 
he notably served as the Head of Finance for a project of a 100% subsidiary company of NTPC and 
as the Head of Finance for an NTPC project over the last decade.

Before joining NTPC, he accumulated nearly a decade of working experience in the executive cadre 
of WBSEB and in the cadre service of W.B. Audit & Account Service.

With over 28 years of versatile experience, he has excelled in various facets of finance & accounts 
functions within the power sector, encompassing transmission, distribution, thermal, hydro, gas, 
pump storage, and renewable energy projects / stations, alongside regional and corporate functions 
in oracle & SAP environment.

Mr. Santanu Sinha
B. Com (H), CA (I), ACMA

Chief Finance Officer
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MANAGEMENT
PROFILE

Engr. Md. Ziaur Rahman, Superintend Engineer of Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) 
joined BIFPCL on September 15, 2022 as Chief Procurement O�cer on lien.

He has completed BSc in Mechanical Engineering from Bangladesh University of Engineering & 
Technology (BUET) in 1993. He joined BPDB as Assistant Engineer on March 22, 2000. He worked in 
various important power stations, IPP and Director System Planning of BPDB. He has also worked in 
Qatar Electricity and Water Company, Doha, Qatar. He possesses more than 24 years of vast 
experience in power sector. During his service period, he attended various types of on-job training 
courses / workshops at both home and abroad. For professional purpose, he visited China, U.K, 
France, Germany, Singapore, Czech Republic, Austria, Switzerland, Greece, Netherland, Norway, 
Finland, India, Indonesia, and Thailand.

Mr. Md. Ziaur Rahman is a life Member of the Institution of Engineers (IEB). He is also a permanent 
member of BUET Graduate Club, Dhaka.

He was born into a noble family in the district of Sirajganj, Bangladesh.

Engr. Md. Ziaur Rahman
BSc Engg. (Mechanical)

Chief Procurement Officer and 
Chief Human Resources Officer (I/c)
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MANAGEMENT
PROFILE

Mr. Arojit Saha embarked on his journey with BIFPCL on February 01, 2015, as Deputy Company 
Secretary, and subsequently ascended to the position of Company Secretary — a testament to his 
dedication, commitment and capabilities. 

Mr. Saha is an associate member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB). He 
obtained both his graduation and post-graduation in accounting.  

Mr. Saha holds a career marked by continuous growth and expertise in various facets of corporate 
governance. Prior to his tenure at BIFPCL, he contributed significantly to esteemed organizations 
such as BRACNet Limited, Sinha-Medlar Group, BEXIMCO, Anlima Group, etc. 

With a career spanning over 20 years, he has consistently demonstrated a unique capacity to 
navigate and excel in cross-functional roles, covering a wide range of areas including corporate 
a�airs, secretarial matters, finance, taxation, audit, contract & procurement, legal compliance, etc. 
This has helped him build up adaptability and strategic mindset, enabling him to drive holistic 
solutions and foster organizational growth.  

Mr. Arojit Saha
M. Com (Acct.), ACS
Company Secretary

































































































































AUDITOR’S REPORT &
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Notes 2024 2023
BDT BDT

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dated: 18 December, 2024
S. F. AHMED & CO.
Chartered Accountants

DVC : 2412180728AS171265

Company Secretary Managing Director Director
See annexed report of the date

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt) Limited

Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 185,978,140,803 111,599,895,810
Intangible assets 3 - 171,613
Right-of-use asset- land lease 4 575,326,192 601,280,757
Capital works-in-progress 5 843,175,565 71,788,856,433
Long-term advances 6 - 243,250,502
Recoverable from beneficiary 7 16,424,598,903 3,802,400,000
Total non-current assets 203,821,241,463 188,035,855,115
Current assets
Inventories 8 549,929,666 678,276,895
Trade receivable 9 30,665,443,354 15,309,005,078
Short-term advances 10 2,535,319,289 2,974,425,020
Other receivable 11 50,233,132 18,713,551
Cash and cash equivalents 12 5,461,678,083 7,598,317,268
Total current assets 39,262,603,524 26,578,737,812
Total assets 243,083,844,987 214,614,592,927
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Share capital 13 32,000,000,000 32,000,000,000
Share money deposit 14 - -
Retained earnings 15 13,956,711,914 2,372,263,412
Total equity 45,956,711,914 34,372,263,412
Non-current liabilities
Loan from EXIM Bank of India 16 163,193,106,601 150,316,024,119
Payable for capital expenditure 17 - 8,164,826,795
Other financial liabilities 18 175,517,616 144,545,237
Payable for land lease - non-current portion 19 690,338,621 679,466,065
Total non-current liabilities 164,058,962,838 159,304,862,216
Current liabilities
Loan from EXIM Bank of India - current portion 16 9,440,000,000 4,353,600,000
Payable for land lease - current portion 19 55,387,750 52,870,125
Short-term borrowing 20 2,701,822,222 -
Payable for capital expenditure - current portion 21 16,684,736,129 11,528,920,810
Trade payables 22 3,624,259,719 4,517,044,021
Other payables 23 94,259,228 148,830,088
Provisions 24 467,705,187 336,202,255
Total current liabilities 33,068,170,235 20,937,467,299
Total liabilities 197,127,133,073 180,242,329,515
Total equity and liabilities 243,083,844,987 214,614,592,927

Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)
As at 30 June 2024
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Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dated: 18 December, 2024
S. F. AHMED & CO.
Chartered Accountants

DVC : 2412180728AS171265

Company Secretary Managing Director Director

See annexed report of the date

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt) Limited

Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income (Profit and Loss Statement)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes 2024 2023
BDT BDT

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes 

Income
Revenue from operations (net) 25 51,401,429,970 20,635,234,344
Other income 26 447,713,127 46,628,913
Total Income 51,849,143,097 20,681,863,257
Expenses
Fuel 27 22,531,954,880 10,143,021,369
Employee benefits expense 28 864,837,608 365,192,257
Finance costs 29 8,042,250,377 3,380,819,556
Depreciation and amortisation 2,3 & 4 7,644,489,332 3,601,239,851
Generation, administration and other expenses 30 1,197,002,273 629,846,035
Total expenses 40,280,534,470 18,120,119,068
Profit before tax and Workers' Profit Participation 
Fund (WPPF) 11,568,608,627 2,561,744,189
Provision for WPPF 31 578,430,431 128,087,208
Provision written back 24.1 (706,517,638) -
Profit before tax 11,696,695,834 2,433,656,981

Income tax expense
Current tax

Current year 32 112,247,332 51,667,925
Prior year 32 - 9,725,644

Deferred tax - -
Total tax expense 112,247,332 61,393,569
Profit for the year 11,584,448,502 2,372,263,412
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 11,584,448,502 2,372,263,412
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Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dated: 18 December, 2024

Company Secretary Managing Director Director

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt) Limited

BDT BDT BDT BDT
Year ended 30 June 2024

Balance as at 01 July 2023 32,000,000,000 - 2,372,263,412 34,372,263,412
Addition during the year - - - -
Profit for the year - - 11,584,448,502 11,584,448,502
Share issued during the year - - - -

Balance as at 30 June 2024 32,000,000,000 - 13,956,711,914 45,956,711,914

Year ended 30 June 2023

Balance as at 01 July 2022 17,850,000,000 - - 17,850,000,000
Addition during the year - 14,150,000,000 - 14,150,000,000
Profit for the year - - 2,372,263,412 2,372,263,412
Share issued during the year 14,150,000,000 (14,150,000,000) - -
Balance as at 30 June 2023 32,000,000,000 - 2,372,263,412 34,372,263,412

Share
capital

Share money
deposit

Retained
earnings Total
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Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Statement of Cash Flows 
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes 2024 2023
BDT BDT

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dated: 18 December, 2024

Company Secretary Managing Director Director

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt) Limited

Cash flows from operating activities 
Profit before tax 11,696,695,834 2,433,656,981
Adjustment for non-cash item:
Depreciation and amortisation 7,644,489,332 3,601,239,851
Changes in working capital:
(Increase)/decrease in current assets-

Inventories 128,347,230 (678,276,895)
Short-term advances 439,105,731 (2,673,639,091)
Trade receivable (15,356,438,276) (15,309,005,078)
Other receivable (31,519,582) (18,713,551)

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities-
Trade payables (892,784,302) 4,517,044,021
Other payables (54,570,860) 45,498,788
Provision for expenses 131,502,932 336,202,255

Cash generated from/(used in) operating activities 3,704,828,039 (7,745,992,719)
Income tax paid (112,247,332) (61,393,569)
Net cash from/(used in) operating activities (A) 3,592,580,707 (7,807,386,288)
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (81,996,608,147) (114,331,552,249)
Long-term advances (12,378,948,401) (2,022,486,696)
Capital works-in-progress 67,936,669,392 82,113,527,158
Net cash flow/(used in) investing activities (B) (26,438,887,156) (34,240,511,787)
Cash flows from financing activities 
Share capital - 14,150,000,000
Loan from EXIM Bank of India 17,963,482,482 32,136,394,768
Short-term borrowing 2,701,822,222 -
Lease liabilities 13,390,181 14,567,255
Retention money 30,972,379 46,332,137
Net cash from/(used in) financing activities (C) 20,709,667,264 46,347,294,160

Net changes in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (2,136,639,185) 4,299,396,086
Opening cash and cash equivalents 7,598,317,268 3,298,921,183
Closing cash and cash equivalents 5,461,678,083 7,598,317,268

Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with banks 5,461,678,083 7,598,317,268

5,461,678,083 7,598,317,268
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Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024
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Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Name of the IAS IAS No.
Presentation of Financial Statements  1
Inventories 2
Statement of Cash Flows 7
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 8
Events after the Reporting Period 10
Income Taxes 12
Property, Plant and Equipment 16
Employee Benefits 19
The E�ects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 21
Borrowing Costs 23
Related Party Disclosures 24
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans 26
Financial Instruments: Disclosure & Presentation 32
Earning Per Share 33
Impairment of Assets 36
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 37
Intangible Assets 38
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Name of the IFRS IFRS No.
Financial Instruments: Disclosures 7
Financial Instruments 9
Joint Arrangements 11
Disclosure of Interest in other entities 12
Fair Value Measurement 13
Revenue from contracts with customer 15
Leases 16

Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024
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Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Financial assets at 
FVTPL

Financial assets at 
amortized cost

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and 
losses, including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in 
profit or loss.

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the 
e�ective interest method. The amortized cost is reduced by 
impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and 
losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss 
on derecognition is recognized in profit or loss.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest 
income calculated using the e�ective interest method, foreign 
exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit 
or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in OCI. On 
derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified 
to profit or loss.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are 
recognized as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly 
represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net 
gains and losses are recognized in OCI and are never reclassified to 
profit or loss.

Debt investments at 
FVOCI

Equity investments at 
FVOCI

  Financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, Trade and other receivables, and investments.

Subsequent measurement
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Notes 2024 2023
BDT BDT

Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

8. Inventories

These are the initial advances given as per terms of the contract and will be adjusted with each progress 
payment. These advances have been given against submission of bank guarantee.

As per clause 13.1 of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) signed between BIFPCL and  BPDB, the single 
o�-taker of the power generated by BIFPCL, the billing structure has been segregated into two parts: 
capacity charges (fixed development cost) and the energy charge (cost of power generation). As power 
plants are developed through equity and debt financing, the capacity payment is aligned with the 
repayment schedule. BPDB will pay the capacity payment (foreign loan in the spot rate of related foreign 
currency). Therefore, if foreign currency fluctuation loss arises from restatement of loan liability at the year 
end, it will be ultimately borne by the BPDB. It is found that the unrealized loss arising from loan liability will 
be recovered (as capacity payment) in the remaining loan tenor from BPDB. Therefore, the foreign currency 
exchange loss (unrealized) has resulted the increase in loan liability and will increase the future revenue 
earnings capacity of the Company. As the foreign currency exchange loss (unrealized) will not be paid by 
BIFPCL, rather it will increase the future cash flow of the Company, this can be capitalized within the 
remaining loan tenor as the circumstances cover the asset recognition criteria as mentioned in Conceptual 
Framework for Financial Reporting. 

Considering the unique feature in BIFPCL’s revenue model, the foreign currency exchange loss (unrealized) 
arising from the translation of current foreign loan may be shown as asset recoverable from the BPDB rather 
than charging it in one accounting period. The recoverable asset will be adjusted over the loan tenor. This 
will ensure the matching of related revenue and expenses and also the consistency of performance.

6. Long-term advances

Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd - 211,529,517
China First Metal Group Company Ltd - 31,720,985

- 243,250,502

7. Recoverable from beneficiary - BPDB

On account of Exchange Di�erence
Opening balance 3,802,400,000 -
Add: Addition during the year 12,622,198,903 3,802,400,000

16,424,598,903 3,802,400,000
Less: Adjustment during the year - -
Closing balance 16,424,598,903 3,802,400,000

Coal 252,753,768 317,754,675
Limestone 89,284,101 74,016,756
Chemicals and consumables 80,376,020 4,447,150
Fuel oil (HSD) 62,923,483 280,894,563
Stores and spares 48,294,870 686,970
Others 16,297,424 476,782

549,929,666 678,276,895

Inventory has been valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.
Details are in Annexure-A. 
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Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes 2024 2023
BDT BDT

9. Trade receivable
Opening balance 18,513,919,498 -
Add: Addition/ adjustment during the year 57,513,613,931 18,513,919,498

76,027,533,429 18,513,919,498
Less: Received during the year 37,832,936,327 -
Less: Provision for receivable (note 9.1) 7,529,153,748 3,204,914,420
Closing balance 30,665,443,354 15,309,005,078

Ageing group of trade receivable

Less than 6 months 16,300,471,633 15,309,005,078

More than 6 months 14,364,971,721 -
30,665,443,354 15,309,005,078

9.1 Provision for receivable
Opening balance 3,204,914,420 -
Add: Addition during the year 4,324,239,328 3,204,914,420
Closing balance 7,529,153,748 3,204,914,420

10. Short-term advances 

Contractors and suppliers, including material issued on loan 2,126,007,694 2,851,187,074
Advance income tax on other income (note 10.1)        234,921,732 118,703,667
Other - Insurance (Sadharan Bima Corporation) 173,205,248 -
Employees 1,184,615 4,534,279

2,535,319,289 2,974,425,020

10.1 Advance income tax on other income
Opening balance 118,703,667 74,493,842
Add: Paid during the year 112,247,332 44,314,465

230,950,999 118,808,307
Less: Adjustment during the year (3,970,733) 104,640
Closing balance 234,921,732 118,703,667

11. Other receivable

18,713,551 -
208,873,093 55,099,921
227,586,644 55,099,921

Less: Adjustment/ received during the year 177,353,512 36,386,370
Closing balance 50,233,132 18,713,551

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Trade receivable includes pre-commissioning revenue for energy sales and unbilled revenue from 
Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB).

As per PPA, receivables against invoice/s (raised on account of sale of energy) became due within 30 days 
without LPSC. Further vide letter dated 08 December 2024 from BPDB (as beneficiary) reconciliation will 
be concluded after submission of Capital Cost of the Project.
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Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes 2024 2023
BDT BDT

13. Share capital

Authorised

40,00,00,000 shares of BDT 100 each
(Previous year: 320,000,000 shares of BDT 100 each) 40,000,000,000 32,000,000,000

40,000,000,000 32,000,000,000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

(Previous year: 320,000,000 shares of BDT 100 each) 32,000,000,000 32,000,000,000
32,000,000,000 32,000,000,000

No. of
shares

Percentage
of holding

No. of shares
Percentage of 

holding

NTPC Limited  160,000,000 50% 160,000,000 50%

Bangladesh Power 
Development Board

 160,000,000 50% 160,000,000 50%

320,000,000 shares BDT 100 each

Particulars

             -

No. of
 shares

             -

30 June 2024
Addition 

during the 
year

30 June 2023

12. 

Balance with banks
FDR - Janata Bank PLC 2,642,310,000 -
Current accounts (note 12.1) 2,475,877,833 7,598,317,268
FDR - Meghna Bank PLC 303,490,250 -
FDR - Bank Asia PLC 40,000,000 -

5,461,678,083 7,598,317,268

12.1 Current accounts

Meghna Bank PLC - Principal Branch 1,548,617,635 -
Janata Bank PLC - Local O�ce 905,611,685 7,584,916,141
One Bank PLC - Gulshan-1 Branch 20,864,365 -
Bank Asia PLC - BSMMU Branch 764,646 13,380,705
Janata Bank PLC - Nawab Abdul Gani Road Branch 19,502 20,422

2,475,877,833 7,598,317,268

Cash and cash equivalents 

a. During the financial year 2023-24, up to and including 30 June 2024, no equity shares were allotted.

b. The Company has only ordinary class of equity shares. The holders of the equity shares are entitled to 
receive dividends as may be declared from time to time and are entitled to voting rights 
proportionate to their shareholdings at the meetings of shareholders.

c. During the year ended 30 June 2024, no dividend was declared (previous year nil).

d. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:
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Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes 2024 2023
BDT BDT

14. Share money deposit

Opening balance - -
Add: Addition during the year
        Received from NTPC Limited - 7,075,000,000
        Received from Bangladesh Power Development Board - 7,075,000,000

- 14,150,000,000
Less: Share issued during the year - (14,150,000,000)
Closing balance - -

15. Retained earnings

Opening balance 2,372,263,412 -
Add: Profit for the year 11,584,448,502 2,372,263,412

13,956,711,914 2,372,263,412
Less: Dividend paid - -
Closing balance 13,956,711,914 2,372,263,412

16. Loan from EXIM Bank of India

Opening balance 154,669,624,119 122,533,229,351
Add: Received during the year 22,630,550,084 32,136,394,768

177,300,174,203 154,669,624,119
Less: Paid during the year 4,667,067,602 -
Closing balance 172,633,106,601 154,669,624,119

Current maturities of long term borrowings 9,440,000,000 4,353,600,000
Non-Current maturities of long term borrowings 163,193,106,601 150,316,024,119

172,633,106,601 154,669,624,119

17. Payable for capital expenditure- Non-current portion

Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd, India - 8,164,826,795
- 8,164,826,795

18. Other financial liabilities

Retention money 175,517,616 144,545,237
175,517,616 144,545,237

Sincethe plant reached its Commercial Operation Date (COD) on 11 March 2024, the related liability
is due within the next 12 months and has been reclassified under current liability.

The above Sovereign Guaranteed Facility was sanctioned by EXIM Bank of India and will be repaid within 
20 years including 7 years grace period. Initially, this loan's interest rate was benchmarked with USD 6 
months LIBOR plus 1% margin, which was replaced by USD 6 months SOFR+0.42826% plus 1% margin due 
to the cessation of LIBOR immediately after 30 June 2023. The loan is secured by a first ranking charge on 
fixed assets  and second charge on all current assets with hypothecation on debt service accrual account. 

131

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
20

23
-2

0
24



Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes 2024 2023
BDT BDT

19. Payable for land lease

Non-current 690,338,621 679,466,065
Current 55,387,750 52,870,125

745,726,371 732,336,190

19.1 Breakup of figures

A. 

2,489,918,976 2,542,789,101

B.
1,744,192,605 1,810,452,911

Present value of Lease obligation (A-B) 745,726,371 732,336,190

20. Short term borrowings

Loan from Meghna Bank PLC 949,960,486 -
Loan from Janata Bank PLC 1,751,861,736 -

2,701,822,222 -

21. Payable for capital expenditure- current portion

Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd, India 10,751,329,765 7,367,485,847
EXIM Bank of India 5,234,049,101 3,693,997,327
Commodity First DMCC 303,821,430 151,725,006
NTPC Limited 132,587,885 18,942,282
Fichtner Gmbh Co. KG., Germany 85,238,146 73,223,990
China First Mettalurgical Group Co. Ltd. (CFMGC) 53,933,790 56,880,498
Power Mech Projects Limited 35,313,640 -
Director Finance, BPDB 22,877,548 -
Basundhara Multi Trading Limited 11,121,306 -
Voltech O And M Services Pvt Ltd 7,927,501 -
Ispat Building & Technology 6,121,976 606,477
GE T&D India Ltd 5,725,500 -
Smart Technologies Bd Limited 2,758,507 -
SR Chemical Insustries Ltd. 1,885,500 1,885,500
Nekhil Incorporate, India 1,814,859 -
Evarest Enterprise 1,778,667 1,126,681
Marks Automation Limited 1,771,312 590,438
S. K. Traderrs 1,528,556 -
Fardin Traders 1,382,889 -
Ahmad Brothers 1,374,441 -
M. H. Traderrs 1,237,500 -
Akhtar Furnishers Limited 1,214,671 1,070,311
Maks Trading Ltd. 1,151,400 469,900
Haji Abdul Gani & Sons-Retention 1,007,711 -
Zenith Safety Solution 757,489 -
Sohel Enterprise 748,501 -
Irmaco International 714,000 357,000

Total lease rent payable over remaining lease period i.e. 28.5 
years and 29.5 years as on 30 June 2024 and 30 June 2023 
respectively

Finance charges using discounting rate @ 9% p.a. to be 
unwinded over remaining lease period

Tuv Austria Bureau Of Inspection And Certification (Pvt.) Ltd 665,820 -
Aman Cement Mills Unit-2 Ltd 628,800 628,800
Lmg Hydro Pneumatics 571,120 -
Sohag Enterprise 569,044 -
Triple N Solution 554,339 310,360

132

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
20

23
-2

0
24



Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes 2024 2023
BDT BDT

M R T Trading Corporation 551,500 -
Fahim Enterprise 461,250 530,000
Maa Enterprise 331,624 667,299
Navana Furniture Limited 196,184 1,894,825
Interads Advertising Pvt. Ltd. - 1,432,439
Miscellaneous vendors payable 9,032,857 155,095,830

16,684,736,129 11,528,920,810

Payable for capital expenditure of BDT 16,684,736,129 is to be met through
Loan portion-BDT 10,751,329,765
Internal accruals/ equity -BDT 5,933,406,364

22. Trade payables
Opening balance 4,517,044,021 -
Add: Addition during the year 57,997,105,883 4,517,044,021

62,514,149,904 4,517,044,021
Less: Paid/ adjustment during the year 58,889,890,185 -
Closing balance 3,624,259,719 4,517,044,021

23. Other payables

Payable to employees 65,299,222 101,574,321
Tax deducted at source and other statutory dues 28,933,816 47,229,577
Others 26,190 26,190

94,259,228 148,830,088

24. Provisions

Provision for WPPF (note 24.1) - 128,087,208
Provision for income tax (note 24.2) 166,499,392 61,393,569
Provision for shortage in stores during physical verification 118,762,007 118,762,007
Provision for CSR fund 129,167,743 -
Provision for gratuity fund 14,701,027 10,652,425
Prov for leave encashment 38,575,018 17,307,046

467,705,187 336,202,255

24.1 Provision for WPPF
Opening balance 128,087,208 -
Add: Addition during the year 578,430,431 128,087,208

706,517,639 128,087,208
Less: Amount written back during the year* 706,517,639 -
Closing balance - 128,087,208

24.2 Provision for income tax
Opening balance 61,393,569 -
Add: Addition during the year 112,247,332 61,393,569

173,640,901 61,393,569
Less: Adjustment during the year 7,141,509 -
Closing balance 166,499,392 61,393,569

* Based on the monthly break-up provided by BPDB (as beneficiary) vide its letters dated 08 December 
2024 and 10 December 2024 for the FY 2022-23 and 2023-24, provision has been written back, based on 
the certainty of receipt of trade receivables as on date. However, BIFPCL management is in persuasion with 
BPDB regarding certainty, year-wise WPPF disbursement will be ensured immediately after approval from 
BIFPCL Board.
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Notes 2024 2023
BDT BDT

Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

25. Revenue from operations (net)
Sale of energy
Capacity charges 32,757,302,308 13,609,536,267
Energy charges 21,410,557,208 10,047,715,283
Pass through items 1,557,809,782 182,897,214
Social Development Fund (SDF) 129,167,743 -

55,854,837,041 23,840,148,764
Less: Provision (4,324,239,328) (3,204,914,420)
Less: Transfer of SDF to CSR Fund (129,167,743) -

51,401,429,970 20,635,234,344
Revenue consists of energy charges, capacity charges and pass through items.
Details are in Annexure B.

26. Other income
Surcharge income - -
Interest on deposit with banks 256,171,748 141,254,449
Domestic sale - Fly Ash 165,752,795 42,516,186
Domestic sale - Gypsum 15,827,195 3,897,615
Sales of scrap 9,442,997 -
Miscellaneous income 518,392 215,112

447,713,127 187,883,362
- (141,254,449)

447,713,127 46,628,913

b. Surcharge Income/LPSC has been billed for BDT 2,717,046,835 which will be revised as per PPA.

27. Fuel
Primary fuel (coal) 20,904,205,112
Add: Coal handling charges 1,515,036
        Custom duty on coal (imp) 1,113,466,270
        LC Charges on coal/fuel etc. 102,097,017

22,121,283,435 9,853,362,667
Secondary fuel (HSD) 221,538,432 189,033,558
Limestone 150,799,284
Add: Custom duty on limestone (imp) 37,837,334
        LC Charges on limestone 496,395

189,133,013 100,625,143
22,531,954,880 10,143,021,369

Details are in Annexure A.

Transfer to expenditure during construction period (net)- (note 

As per PPA, receivables against invoice/s (raised on account of sale of energy) became due within 30 days 
without LPSC. Further vide letter dated 08 December 2024 from BPDB (as beneficiary) reconciliation will 
be concluded after submission of Capital Cost of the Project.

a. Miscellaneous income includes income from medical centre receipts, income against non-residential 
building etc.

28. Employee benefits expense

Salaries and wages 732,988,563 559,683,562
Sta� welfare expenses 94,366,575 54,599,745
Contribution to provident fund- NTPC 15,893,739 9,439,630
Contribution to gratuity fund- BIFPCL 11,007,042 6,089,701
Contribution to provident fund- BIFPCL 9,134,953 5,799,646
Contribution to pension fund- BPDB 1,446,736 592,178

864,837,608 636,204,462
- (271,012,206)

864,837,608 365,192,257
Transfer to expenditure during construction period (net)- (note 
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Notes 2024 2023
BDT BDT

Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

29. Finance costs 

Foreign currency term loans 7,989,609,644 4,796,708,251
Short term borrowings 54,745,189 -
Other borrowing costs 15,702,351 40,487,710

12,622,198,903 1,737,767,866
Finance charges-leasehold land 48,461,853 34,183,037

20,730,717,940 6,609,146,864
(12,622,198,903) -

(66,268,660) (3,228,327,308)
8,042,250,377 3,380,819,556

30. Generation, administration and other expenses

Repairs and maintenance
Buildings 14,031,197
Plant and equipment 258,923,190
Others 8,044,462 280,998,849 218,592,488

Insurance -
Transit insurance 524,887
Plant and equipment 462,291,970
Others 1,903,304 464,720,161 -

Recruitment and development expenses 17,192,721
Less: Receipts 1,217,700 15,975,021 12,463,917

Tender expenses 4,883,902
Less: Receipt from sale of tenders 58,500 4,825,402 1,601,627

Chemical consumed 114,308,777 -
Professional charges and consultancy fee 99,930,662 181,115,439
Hiring of vehicles 78,573,670 39,258,204
Stores consumed 58,909,484 7,644,130
Security expense 41,788,649 766,465
License fee, rate and taxes 28,422,663 -
Environment expenses 18,179,551 9,101,807
Rent 16,664,755 7,751,709
Travelling expense 11,187,739 4,370,092
Custom duty charges 9,435,544 -
Entertainment expense 8,222,474 1,078,720

Less: Transferred to recoverable from beneficiary

Exchange di�erences regarded as an adjustment to interest costs

Transfer to expenditure during construction period (net)- 
(note 33)

The above forreign currency loan is taken from EXIM Bank of India which will be repaid within 20 years 
including 7 years grace period. Rate of interest for this loan is USD 6 months SOFR+1.42826%.

Communication expense 6,373,731 3,830,084
Meeting and events expense 4,287,344 -
EDP hire and other charges 4,177,322 2,310,217
Printing and stationery 3,300,586 1,484,622
Vehicle running expense 2,421,341 -
Bank/ LC charge 2,499,867 -
Community development expense 1,994,018 1,623,651
O�ce expenses 1,644,189 -
Horticulture expense 1,633,399 1,398,266
Advertisement and publicity 1,053,590 661,185
Directors sitting fee 1,036,452 1,110,242
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Notes 2024 2023
BDT BDT

Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Power charges 861,220 655,610
Legal expense 753,000 -
ERV spares 742,442 -
Miscellaneous expenses 616,901 13,270,727
Audit fee 575,000 316,250
Expenses for guest house 341,473 621,915
Books and periodicals 281,754 56,662
C&F commisiion charges 36,970
Shortage in store during physical verification - 118,762,007

1,286,773,996 629,846,035

(89,771,723) -
1,197,002,273 629,846,035

31. Provision for WPPF
Profit before tax and WPPF 11,568,608,627 2,561,744,189
Provission for WPPF @5% 578,430,431 128,087,208

32. Income tax expense
Current year tax 112,247,332 51,667,925
Previous year tax - 9,725,644

112,247,332 61,393,569

Less: Transfer to expenditure during construction period (net)-
         (note 33)

This is made in terms of section 234(1)(b) of Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 (as amended up to 2018) 5% of 
the profit before tax of each year. This provisional amount may change in line with the revenue 
confirmation by BPDB which is yet to be confirmed by BPDB.

As per SRO No. 281/Law/Income Tax-13/2023, coal fired private power generation companies are 
exempted from corporate tax on income generated from business operation for a period of 15 years from 
starting of its commercial operations.

BIFPCL has no tax liability on its operating income except income from other sources. Income tax @ 25% 
has been made on other income as per Finance Act 2024.

33. Expenditure during construction period (net) 
Employee benefits expenseA. 
Salaries and wages 346,566,514 239,958,798
Sta� welfare expenses 22,893,652 21,714,996
Contribution to provident fund- NTPC 6,231,974 -
Contribution to gratuity fund- BIFPCL 4,385,771 -
Contribution to provident fund- BIFPCL 3,516,839 9,338,412
Contribution to pension fund- BPDB 597,774 -
Total (A) 384,192,524 271,012,206
Finance costsB. 
Interest on foreign currency term loans 3,421,113,746 1,436,853,152
Other borrowing costs
Management/arrangers/upfront fee (note B.1) 5,681,312 40,487,710
Exchange di�erence regarded as an adjustment to interest* 1,076,429,468 1,737,767,866
Finance charge- Leasehold land 17,798,453 13,218,580
Total (B) 4,521,022,979 3,228,327,308
Management/arrangers/upfront feeB.1
Commitment fee 4,810,948 39,374,859
Lender's engineer fee 870,364 1,112,851

5,681,312 40,487,710
The above finance costs are for the loan facility of USD 1.6 billion from EXIM Bank of India as per sanction 
letter no. NDRO/CFS-01/2017/911 dated 10 February 2017.

* Exchange rate di�erence for outstanding loan balance of EXIM Bank of India as on 30 June 2024 is 
calculated applying selling rate of USD of Bangladesh Bank.
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Notes 2024 2023
BDT BDT

Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Depreciation and amortisation - -

General, administration and other expenses

C. 

D. 
Electricity charges -
Less: Recovered from contractors and employees -
Rent- lease term less than 1 year - -
Repairs and maintenance -
Insurance - -
Rates and taxes - -
Communication expenses 2,169,182 -
Travelling expenses 5,173,578 -
Tender expenses - -
Advertisement and publicity - -
Security expenses - -
Entertainment expenses - -
Guest house expenses - -
Community development expenses - -
Professional charges and consultancy fee 372,982,552 -
Recruitment and development expenses 9,474,646 -
Legal expenses - -
EDP hire and printing and stationery - -
Hiring of vehicle - -
Environment expenses - -
Miscellaneous expenses (note D.1) - -
Total (D) 389,799,958 -
Miscellaneous expenses
Licence and fees - -
Audit fee - -
Payment to statutory auditor for other services - -
Fuel and lubricants - -
Bank charges - -
Meeting and events - -
Honorarium - -
O�ce expenses - -
Others - -

- -
Less: Other income
Interest- others - 141,254,449
Rent recovered from residential - -
Income from sale of tenders - -
Recruitment application fee received - -
Miscellaneous income - -
Total (E) - 141,254,449
Grand total (A+B+C+D-E) 5,295,015,461 3,358,085,064
Less: Transfer to capital works-in-progress (note 05) 5,295,015,461 3,358,085,064

- -
Pre-Commissioning exps (net)*

D.1

E.

F.
Capex-Conssumption of coal (imp) 1,919,051,049 3,304,736,254
Capex-Limestone (imp) 11,283,064 31,305,018
Customs duty on Coal (imp) 128,156,337 154,255,460
Coal handling charges 146,177,868 2,693,889
Pre-commisioning sale of power (1,658,776,890) (3,028,095,179)
Total 545,891,428 464,895,442
Pre-commisioning (net) exps, capitalized in P&M 545,891,428 464,895,442
Total (F) - -
* Carried to capital work-in-progress  pre-commissioning expenses net (note 5)
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Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercises significant 
influence over the other party in making financial and operational decision and include associated companies with 
or without common directors and key management positions. The company has entered into transaction with 
other related entities in normal course of business that fall within the definition of related party as per International 
Accounting standard (IAS) 24; "Related Party Disclosures". Transactions with related parties are executed on the 
same terms, including interest rate and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with 
other customers of similar credentials.

33. Related party transactions

Details of transactions with related parties and balances with them as at 30 June 2024 as follows:

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dated: 18 December, 2024

Company Secretary Managing Director Director

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt) Limited

Balance as on 
1 July 2023 
(Payable) / 
Receivable

Transaction/ 
adjustment 

during the year

Paid/ (Receipt) 
adjustment

Balance as on 
30 June 2024 
(Payable) / 
Receivable    

BDT BDT BDT BDT

Promoter-  
shareholder

Training and 
establishment 
payments

      (18,942,282) (174,440,200) 60,794,597      (132,587,885)

Promoter-  
shareholder

Lease land 
rental 
payment and 
deposit work 
with BPDB

         4,004,763       (52,870,125)         52,870,125          4,004,763

Customer
Sale of 
electricity

 15,309,005,078  53,189,374,603  (37,832,936,327)  30,665,443,354

* Balance with BPDB against Deposit work related to road construction
** Balance with BPDB against sale of electricity is shown including provisions.

NTPC Limited

Bangladesh 
Power 
Development 
Board 
(BPDB)*
Bangladesh 
Power 
Development 
Board 
(BPDB)**

Name of the 
related 

party

Relation-
ship

Nature of 
transactions

34. Others

34.1

34.2

34.3

Figures in these notes and in the annexed financial statements have been rounded o� to the nearest BDT.

These notes form an integral part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly are to be read in 
conjunction therewith. 

Figures relating to the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever considered necessary, 
to make them comparable with those of the current year, however, bearing no impact on the profit/loss and value 
of assets and liabilities.
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Annexure B

Bangladesh-India Friendship Power Company (Pvt.) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Details of invoice wise revenue as at 30 June 2024

 Energy 
payment 

 Capacity 
payment 

Total amount LPSC
 Total invoice 

amount 
 BDT  BDT  BDT  BDT  BDT 

July 2023 1,212,942,152 2,035,571,514 3,248,513,666 24,664,809 3,273,178,475

August 2023 1,180,249,808 2,406,159,958 3,586,409,766 53,359,447 3,639,769,213

September 2023 2,042,598,523 2,134,555,723 4,177,154,246 11,712,846 4,188,867,092

October 2023 2,171,860,454 2,394,090,585 4,565,951,039 10,316,993 4,576,268,032

November 2023 1,903,248,375 2,114,882,749 4,018,131,124 170,622,771 4,188,753,895

December 2023 2,208,364,260 2,326,089,597 4,534,453,857 188,766,572 4,723,220,429

January 2024 814,333,877 2,245,611,178 3,059,945,055 161,229,055 3,221,174,110

February 2024 1,236,200,880 1,847,395,872 3,083,596,752 192,178,893 3,275,775,645

11th March 2024 271,032,820 803,166,612 1,074,199,432 - 1,074,199,432

March 2024 1,286,919,330 2,472,837,995 3,759,757,325 247,388,927 4,007,146,252

April 2024 1,372,616,893 3,914,578,777 5,287,195,670 171,529,889 5,458,725,559

May 2024 2,102,053,036 4,081,418,148 6,183,471,183 245,943,165 6,429,414,348

June 2024 3,608,136,799 3,980,943,599 7,589,080,398 1,239,333,463 8,828,413,862

Pass through items - - 1,557,809,779 - 1,557,809,779

Social Development 
Fund (SDF)

- - 129,167,749 129,167,749

Total for FY 2023-2024 21,410,557,208 32,757,302,308 55,854,837,044 2,717,046,830 58,571,883,874

Month

BDT
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HIGHLIGHTS ON MSTPP AND EVENTS

Aerial View of Maitree Super Thermal Power Plant

Boiler Unit-1 & 2
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HIGHLIGHTS ON MSTPP AND EVENTS

Auxiliary Boiler

Coal Blending Silo



HIGHLIGHTS ON MSTPP AND EVENTS

Flue Gas Desulphurization (FGD)

Turbine Generator
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HIGHLIGHTS ON MSTPP AND EVENTS

Generator

Disel Generator



HIGHLIGHTS ON MSTPP AND EVENTS

Effluent Treatment Plant

Fly Ash Silo
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HIGHLIGHTS ON MSTPP AND EVENTS

FGD Waste Water Treatment Plant

Covered Coal Shed and Stacking Path Area 



HIGHLIGHTS ON MSTPP AND EVENTS

Permanent Jetty  

Fire Station 

148

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
20

23
-2

0
24



149

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
20

23
-2

0
24

HIGHLIGHTS ON MSTPP AND EVENTS

Isometric View of Township 

Various Amenities Available at Township

Mosque Temple Guest House

Community Center Indoor Sports Swimming Pole

School Building Shopping Complex



HIGHLIGHTS ON MSTPP AND EVENTS

Office Building at Plant Site

Filter Press Building
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Auditorium Service Building
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HIGHLIGHTS ON MSTPP AND EVENTS

Inauguration of Maitree School by Chairman, BIFPCL

Site Visit by Chairman, BIFPCL and Chairman, BPDB



HIGHLIGHTS ON MSTPP AND EVENTS

Site Visit by Chairman, BERC

Site Visit by Managing Director, BIFPCL
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